
 
 

555 COUNTY CENTER, 5TH
 FLOOR, REDWOOD CITY, CA 94063     PHONE: 650.599.1420    FAX: 650.361.8227 

www.ccag.ca.gov 
 

C/CAG 
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS 

OF SAN MATEO COUNTY 
 

Atherton  Belmont  Brisbane  Burlingame  Colma  Daly City  East Palo Alto  Foster City  Half Moon Bay  Hillsborough  Menlo Park  
 Millbrae  Pacifica  Portola Valley  Redwood City  San Bruno  San Carlos  San Mateo  San Mateo County  South San Francisco  Woodside 

 

BOARD MEETING NOTICE  
 

Meeting No. 253 
 
 DATE: Thursday, February 14, 2013 
 
 TIME: 6:30 P.M. Board Meeting  
 
 PLACE: San Mateo County Transit District Office 

 1250 San Carlos Avenue, Second Floor Auditorium 
 San Carlos, CA 
 

PARKING: Available adjacent to and behind building. 
 Please note the underground parking garage is no longer open. 
 

PUBLIC TRANSIT: SamTrans Bus:  Lines 261, 295, 297, 390, 391, 397, PX, KX. 
 Caltrain:  San Carlos Station. 
 Trip Planner:  http://transit.511.org 

  
********************************************************************** 

 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL  
 
 
2.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
 
3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA  
 Note: Public comment is limited to two minutes per speaker. 
 
 
4.0 PRESENTATIONS/ ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 
4.1 Certificate of Appreciation to Tom Kasten, C/CAG Board Member, for his years of dedicated 

service and contributions to C/CAG. INFORMATION p. 1 
 
4.2 Certificate of Appreciation to Carlos Romero, C/CAG Board Member, for his years of 

dedicated service and contributions to C/CAG. INFORMATION  p. 3 
 
4.3 Presentation of Ceremonial Check for PG&E Rebates to Customers Served in the 2010 through 

2012 San Mateo County Energy Watch Program Cycle.  INFORMATION  p. 5 



 
 

555 COUNTY CENTER, 5TH
 FLOOR, REDWOOD CITY, CA 94063     PHONE: 650.599.1420    FAX: 650.361.8227 

www.ccag.ca.gov 
 

5.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Consent Agenda items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion.  There 
will be no separate discussion on these items unless members of the Board, staff or public 
request specific items to be removed for separate action. 

 
 
5.1 Approval of the minutes of regular business meeting No. 252 dated December 13, 2012. 

 ACTION p. 7 
 

5.2 Review and Approval of Appointments to the C/CAG Stormwater Committee ACTION p. 13 
 

 
5.3 Review the attendance reports for the 2012 C/CAG Board and Committees.  

 INFORMATION p. 15 
 
5.4 Review and approval of Measure M Fund Financial Statements (Audit) for the Year Ended 

June 30, 2012  ACTION p. 27 
 
5.5 Review and accept the C/CAG Single Audit Report for the Year Ended June 30, 2012. 

 ACTION p. 31 
 
5.6 Review and approval of Resolution 13-06 establishing a background check policy for staff 

working on the San Mateo County Energy Watch, Local Government Partnership with PG&E 
and for future contracts with similar requirements. ACTION p. 35 

 
5.7 Receive information on the Caltrain Go Pass program.   INFORMATION p. 41 
 
5.8 Review and approval of Resolution 13-04 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an 

agreement with Jacobs Engineering Group to provide traffic monitoring service for the 2013 
Congestion Management Program (CMP) update in an amount not to exceed $61,202.88.  
 ACTION p. 43 

 
5.9 Review and approval of the appointments of Councilmember Clifford Lentz of Brisbane and 

Mayor Elizabeth Lewis of Atherton to the Congestion Management & Environmental Quality 
(CMEQ) Committee and also approve the appointment of Vice Mayor Laurence May of the 
Town of Hillsborough to the Legislative Committee. ACTION p. 59 

 
5.10 Review and approval of Resolution 13-07 authorizing the C/CAG Chairperson to execute a 

funding agreement with the San Francisco Airport Commission for C/CAG to receive $60,000 
in calendar year 2013 for work related to the San Francisco International Airport Land Use 
Compatibility Plan (SFO ALUCP). ACTION p. 67 

 
5.11 Review and approval of Resolution 13-03 authorizing the filing of an application for funding 

assigned to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission and committing any necessary 
matching funds and stating the assurance to complete the San Mateo County Safe Routes to 
School project.  ACTION p. 71 



 
 

555 COUNTY CENTER, 5TH
 FLOOR, REDWOOD CITY, CA 94063     PHONE: 650.599.1420    FAX: 650.361.8227 

www.ccag.ca.gov 
 

 
5.12 Review and approval of Resolution 13-09 authorizing the adoption of the Fiscal Year 

2013/2014 Expenditure Plan for the Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) County 
Program Manager Fund for San Mateo County.  ACTION p. 85 

 
NOTE: All items on the Consent Agenda are approved/accepted by a majority vote.  A request must 

be made at the beginning of the meeting to move any item from the Consent Agenda to the 
Regular Agenda. 

 
 
6.0 REGULAR AGENDA 
 
6.1 Review and approval of C/CAG Legislative policies, priorities, positions, and legislative 

update. 
(A position may be taken on any legislation, including legislation not previously identified.) 
 ACTION p. 91 

 
6.2 Review and approval of Resolution 13-1 waiving the Request for Qualifications/Proposals 

(RFP/ RFQ) and authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an agreement with Advocation Inc. in 
alliance with Shaw/Yoder/Antwith, Inc. to provide State legislative advocacy service in an 
amount not to exceed $144,000 for 2013 and 2014. ACTION p. 101 

 
6.3 Review and approval of Resolution 13-08 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an 

agreement with KEMA Services, Inc. for an amount not to exceed $265,000 for calendar year 
2013 and 2014.  ACTION p. 105 

 
6.4 Review and approval of Resolution 13-2 authorizing the funding allocation for 1) the 

OneBayArea Grant (OBAG) - Cycle 2 Local Streets & Roads and 2) OBAG supplemental 
planning funds for fiscal year 2012/13 through 2015/16.  ACTION p. 109 

 
6.5 Amendment to C/CAG Bylaws. ACTION p. 117 
 
6.6 Nominations for C/CAG Chair and Vice Chair(s) for the March Election of Officers. 

 ACTION  p. 135 
 
6.7 Receive information regarding the California Stormwater Quality Association’s amicus brief, 

filed in relation to the County of Los Angeles’ appeal of its stormwater permit-related 
unfunded mandate test claim, and to which C/CAG signed on as an interested party.
 ACTION p. 141 

 
 
7.0 COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 
7.1 Committee Reports (oral reports). 
 
7.2 Chairperson’s Report 
 
7.3 Boardmembers Report 
 



 
 

555 COUNTY CENTER, 5TH
 FLOOR, REDWOOD CITY, CA 94063     PHONE: 650.599.1420    FAX: 650.361.8227 

www.ccag.ca.gov 
 

8.0 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT  
 
 
9.0 COMMUNICATIONS - Information Only 
 

Copies of communications are included for C/CAG Board Members and Alternates only. To 
request a copy of the communications, contact Nancy Blair at 650 599-1406 or 
nblair@co.sanmateo.ca.us or download a copy from C/CAG’s website – www.ccag.ca.gov.  

 
 
10.0 ADJOURN 
 
 
Next scheduled meeting: March 14, 2013 Regular Board Meeting.   
 
PUBLIC NOTICING:  All notices of C/CAG Board and Committee meetings will be posted at  
San Mateo County Transit District Office, 1250 San Carlos Ave., San Carlos, CA. 
 
PUBLIC RECORDS:  Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a regular 
board meeting are available for public inspection.  Those records that are distributed less than 72 hours 
prior to the meeting are available for public inspection at the same time they are distributed to all 
members, or a majority of the members of the Board.  The Board has designated the City/ County 
Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), located at 555 County Center, 5th Floor, 
Redwood City, CA 94063, for the purpose of making those public records available for inspection.  
The documents are also available on the C/CAG Internet Website, at the link for agendas for upcoming 
meetings.  The website is located at: http://www.ccag.ca.gov. 
 
NOTE: Persons with disabilities who require auxiliary aids or services in attending and participating 

in this meeting should contact Nancy Blair at 650 599-1406, five working days prior to the 
meeting date. 

 
If you have any questions about the C/CAG Board Agenda, please contact C/CAG Staff: 
 
Executive Director:  Sandy Wong 650 599-1409    
Administrative Assistant:  Nancy Blair 650 599-1406 
 
FUTURE MEETINGS 
 
February 14, 2013 Legislative Committee - SamTrans 2nd Floor Auditorium - 5:30 p.m.   
February 14, 2013 C/CAG Board - SamTrans 2nd Floor Auditorium - 6:30 p.m.   
February 19, 2013 NPDES Technical Advisory Committee - to be determined - 10:00 a.m. 
February 21, 2013 CMP Technical Advisory Committee - SamTrans 2nd Floor Auditorium – 1:15 p.m.  
February 25, 2013 Administrators’ Advisory Committee - 555 County Center, 5th Fl, Redwood City – Noon 
February 25, 2013 CMEQ Committee - San Mateo City Hall - Conference Room C - 3:00 p.m.  
February 28, 2013 Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) - Burlingame City Hall - Council Chambers - 4:00 p.m.  
February 28, 2013 BPAC - San Mateo City Hall - Conference Room C - 7:00 p.m. 
March 8, 2013 Resource Management and Climate Protection Committee (RMCP) 



CICAG
crrv/couN*.frtff 

l1#"oä.9"1ff 
*RNMENTS

AthertontBelmontcBrisbanecBurlingamecColmaoDalyCityoEostPaloAlto.FosterCityc¡ToyroonBayo¡¡¡¡¡t6oroughoMenloPark
MillbraecPacifrcacPortolaValleyop¿¿vlstdCityoSonBruno¡SanCarlostSanMaleooSanMateoCounty.SouthSanFranciscocHillsborough

*****

A hnsnNTATroN oF Tm Bomr oF DrREcroRS oF Tnl
Crrv/CorrNTy Assocr¡,rroN oF Govrn¡{MENTS oF

SlN M¡,rEo CouNry (C/CAG) E>cnnssrNc Appnncr¡.uoN ro

Trrorra,s M. K¡,srEN

FoRHis Drnrc¡,rnD SERvIcE To Tm C/CAG Bonru oF DIREcToRS

2003 rrrRoucH 2012

***tr*******rk***

Resolved, by the Board of Directors of the CitylCounty Association of Governments
of San Mateo County (C/CAG) , that,

\ilhereas, Thomas M. Kasten has served on the C/CAG Board of Directors,
representing tlie Town of Hillsborough, as Member, between 2003 and2012; and

\ilhereas, Thomas M. Kasten has dedicated his services to the people of San Mateo
County as Vice Chair to the C/CAG Board of Directors April 2007 to March 2009.

Whereaso Thomas M. Kasten has dedicated his services to the people of San Mateo
County as Chair to the C/CAG Board of Directors April 2009 to March 2011.

Now, therefore, the Board of Directors of C/CAG hereby resolves that C/CAG
expresses its appreciation to Thomas M. Kasten for his years of dedicated public service,
and wishes him happiness and success in the future.

P.tssnn, AppRovED, Ar\D ADoprED Tms 14th DAy oF February 2013.

ITEM 4.1

Bob Grassilli, Chair



2



CICAG
Crry/Cou¡vrv Assocr¡rroN oF Govnnmwrxrs

oF SAN MATøo Couvrv

AthertoncBelmont¡BrßbanecBurlingameoColma¡DalyCityoEastPaloAlto.FosterCity¡HafMoonBaycHillsboroughoMenloPark
MillbraeoPacifrcacPorlolaValleytp¿¿roodCitycSonBrunocSanCorloscSanMateooSanMateoCountyoSouthSanFrancßcocHillsborough

************

A h,nsnNTATroN oF Tm Bo.mn oF DrREcroRs oF TrrE

Cruv/CorrNTy Assocr¡.uoN oF Govon¡rnnnNTs oF

S¡,N M¡.rEo CorrNTy (C/CAG) ExrnnssrNc Appnncr¡.uoN To

C.mr.osRouBRo

FoR His Drcorc¡.rnD SERvrcE To rm C/CAG Bo,mo oF DrREcroRs

2009 rHRoucH 2012

***************

Resolved, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments
of San Mateo County (C/CAG) , that,

Whereas, Carlos Romero has served on the C/CAG Board of Directors, representing
the City of East Palo Alto, as Member, between2009 and20I2; and

'Whereas, Carlos Romero has dedicated his services to the people of San Mateo
County as Vice Chair to the C/CAG Board of Directors April 20ll to Novemb er 2012.

Now, therefore, the Board of Directors of C/CAG hereby resolves that C/CAG
expresses its appreciation to Carlos Romero for his years of dedicated public service, and
wishes him happiness and success in the future.

Plssnn, AppRovED, AtlD ADoprED THrs 14th n.ly or February 2013.

Bob Grassilli, Chair

tTnl{ 4.2



4



ClCAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: February 14,2073

To: City/County Association of Government Board of Directors

From: Kim Springer

Subject: Present¿tion of Ceremonial Check for PG&E Rebates to Customers Served in the

2010 through2}l2 San Mateo County Energy Watch Program Cycle.

(For further information, contact Kim Springer at 650-599-1412)

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation of a ceremonial check for PG&E rebates to customers served in the 2010

through 2012 SanMateo County Energy S/atch program cycle

F'ISCAL IMPACT

None.

BACKGROT]ND/DIS CUS SION

The San Mateo County Energy Watch (SMCEW) is a Local Government Partnership progr¿Im

between C/CAG and PG&E that began in December 2008, was contracted for 2009 and was re-

contracted for a three-year program cycle for 2010 though20lz.

This recently completed program cycle exceeded its electricity energy saving goals, saving

approximately l0 million kilowatt hours for the customers it served, and reducing peak energy

use by over 1500 kilowatts.

The SMCEW program did not achieve its goal for Therms saved in the 2010 through2}I2
program. However, all of the PG&E contracted partnerships combined in their portfolio
exceeded PG&E's contracted Therm-savings goal back in June of 2012.

PG&E and SMCEW, contractors and staff will present a ceremonial check to the C/CAG Board.

The check represents the rebates paid to customers who participated in the program in 2010

through 2012. The program mainly serves municipalities, special districts, and also the nonprofit

and middle (ust above low-) income sectors.

On December 7,2072,the C/CAG tsoard adopted a resolution authorizing the C/CAG Chair to

execute a new LGP contract with PG&E for 2013-2014 and stafÏhas been completing planning

documents and new sub-contracts to meet the energy saving goals and other deliverables in the

new contract.

Attachments

None

5

TTEM 4.3



-6-



C/CAG
Crrv/Coulry AssocnrloN oF GovsRNMExrs

oF SANMATpo CouNry

Atherton.Belmont.BrisbanecBurlíngamecColmacDalyCitycEastPaloAlto.FosterCityc¡úoçroonBayo¡1¡¡¡t6oroughcMenloPark
MillbraecPacífcaoPortolaVolley.RedwoodCityoSonSrunocSanCarlosoSønMateocSanMateoCounty.SouthSanFranciscooWoodside

Meeting No. 243
December 13,2012

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

Chair Grassilli called themeeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Roll Call was taken.

Jerry Carlson - Atherton
Christine Wozniak - Belmont
Clark Conway - Brisbane (left 7:00)
Sepi Richardson - Brisbane (7:00)
Terry Nagel - Burlingame, San Mateo County Transportation Authority
Joseph Silva - Colma
David Canepa - Daly City
Marina Fraser - Half Moon Bay (6:35)
Kjrsten Keith - Menlo Park (6:39)
Marge Colapietro - Millbrae
MaryAnnNihart - Pacifica
Alicia Aguirre - Redwood City
kene O'Connell - San Bruno
Bob Grassilli - San Carlos
Brandt Grotte - San Mateo
Karyl Matsumoto - South San Francisco, San Mateo County Transit District

Absent,
East Palo Alto
Foster City
Hillsborough
Portola Valley
San Mateo County
'Woodside

Others:
Sandy Wong, Deputy Director, C/CAG
NancyBlair, CiCAG
John Nibbelin C/CAG Legal Counsel
John Hoang, C/CAG Staff
Jean Higaki, C/CAG Staff
Matt Fabry, C/CAG Staff
Kim Springer, San Mateo County
Joe LaMariana, San Mateo County
Scott Hart, PG&E
Jim Cogan, PG&E ITEM 5'1

555cotrNTycENrrn,sr'FLooR,R-EDwooDctw,CA94063 Puou¡: 650.599.1420 F¡x:650.361.8227

-7-



Duane Ba¡ Department of Housing
Norm Picker, East Palo Alto
Jeffrey Tong, San Bruno
Aaron Faupell, Belmont
Andrew Boone, East Palo Alto

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Scott Hart, PG&E Representative, will be replacing Jim Cogan as C/CAG's contact person for
PG&E. Scott provided an update on the PG&E projects in San Mateo County.

4.0 PRESENTATIONS/ANNOTINCEMENTS

4.1 Presentation on the San Mateo County Safe Routes to School Program - Daina Lujan, County
Office of Education.

5.0 CONSENT AGENDA

Board Member Richardson MOVED approval of Items 5.1,5.2,5.3,5.4,5.5, and 5.6.
Board Member Grotte SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 15-0.

5.1 Approval of the Minutes of Regular Business Meeting No. 251 dated November 8,20L2.
APPROVED

5.2 Review and approval of Resolution 72-10 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to executive an

agreement between C/CAG and the County of San Mateo, Department of Public Works and

Parks to provide staff services for Countywide Climate Action Planning for an amount not to
exceed $50,000 for calendar year 2073. APPROVED

5.3 Review and approve Resolution 72-72 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an agreement

with SCI Consulting Group in an amount not to exceed $980,381 for technical services in
support of a countyrrvide funding initiative for stormwater compliance activities, and further
authorizing the Executive Director to negotiate the final scope of work prior to execution.

APPROVED

5.4 Review and approval of AB 1546 Fund Financial Statements (Audit) for the Year Ended

June 30, 2012. APPROVED

5.5 Review and approval of Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Fund Financial Statements (Audit) for
the Year Ended June 30, 2012. APPROVED

5.6 Review and approval of the C/CAG Basic Financial Statements (Audit) for the Year Ended
June30,20l2 APPROVED

8



Item 5.7 was removed from the Consent Calendar.

5.1 Review and approval of Resolutionl2-74 adopting the FY 12-13 C/CAG Investment Policy.
APPROVED

Staff was directed to:

Correct a word in the present policy.

Begin the process of forming the Investment Policy Committee.

Bring back to the Board, the process in which C/CAG's Finance Department (the City of
San Carlos) defines the financial safe guard process.

Board Member Canepa MOVED approval of Item 5.7. Board Member Aguirre SECONDED.

MOTION CARRIED 15-0.

6.0 REGULAR AGENDA

6.1 Review and approval of appointments to the C/CAG Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory

committee (BPAC) for two-year terms. APPROVED

Five applicants applied for the four positions. One applicant withdrew his name before the

C/CAG Board meeting. Four applicants attended the C/CAG Board meeting, their names are as

foliows:

Norm Picker, East Palo Alto Jeffrey Ton, San Bruno

Aaron Faupell, Belmont Andrew Boone, East Paio Alto

Board Member Grotte MOVED to approve the appointment of the four applicants.

Board Member Wozniak SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 15-0.

6.2 Receive a presentation from BAWSCA and consider approval of Resolution 12-75 in support

of BAV/SCA's pursuit of legislation or an administrative agreement with San Francisco to

protect water users. APPROVED

Board Member Richardson MOVED approval of Item 6.2. Board Member Carlson

SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 15-0.

6.3 Review and approval of C/CAG Legislative policies, priorities, positions, and legislative

update.
(A position maybe taken on any legislation, including legislation not previously identified.)

The C/CAG Legislative Committee met and discussed the first draft of the 2013 CICAG

Legislative Policy. The Committee will continue this discussion at the next Legislative

meeting, and will bring this information to the Board at the next meeting.

No action was taken.

555 couNTy cgNrcn, 5* Fr-ooR, REDlvooD cITy,C^94063 PHoNE: 650.599.1420 F}Jl.650.361.822'l

-9-



6.4 Review and approval of Resolution 12-68 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to executive a Local
Govemment Partnership grant funding agreement with Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E) for the
San Mateo County Energy'Watch in2013-14 for an amount of $840,000. APPROVED

Board Member Grotte MOVED approval of ltem 6.4. Board Member Keith SECONDED.
MOTION CARRIED I5-0.

6.5 Review and approval of Resolution 72-69 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an

agreement between C/CAG and the County of San Mateo for management and staffing of the
San Mateo County Energy Watch for an amount not to exceed $600,000 for 2013 and20l4

APPROVED

Board Member Richardson MOVED approval of Item 6.5. Board Member O'Connell
SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 15-0.

6.6 Review and approval of ResolutionT2-73 authorizing the Chair of the C/CAG Board to
approve pa5rment of up to $40,000 to the California Public Employee Retirement System
(CALPERS) to pay in tull the CALPERS Untunded Liability. APPROVED

The amount of the payment was coffected from $40,000 to $77,047.

Board Member Colapietro MOVED approval of Item 6.6. Board Member Keith SECONDED.
MOTION CARRIED 15-0.

6.1 Review and approval of ResolutionT2-77 Authorizing the AB 1546 ($4 Vehicle Registration
Fee) Countywide Traffic Congestion Management Fund Expenditure Plan (Special voting
procedures apply) APPROVED

Board Member Canepa MOVED approval of Item 6.7. Board Member Aguirre SECONDED.
MOTION CARRIED 15-0.

A Super Majority Vote was taken by ro11 call. MOTION CARRIED 15-0. Results: 15

Agencies approving. This represents ll%o of the Agencies representingS}% of the population.

].0 COMMITTEE REPORTS

7.1 Committee Report

None.

7.2 Chairperson'sReport

None.

7.3 Board Member Report

Board Member Richardson emphasized to audit the Safe Routes to School fund carefully.

Board Mernber O'Connell highlighted the handout l0 Techniques for Making Cities More
Walksble.

10_



Board Member Keith noted the City of Palo Alto is asking Caltrain about getting GO Passes for
their employees, and asked if this was something C/CAG would look into. Chair Grassilli
directed staff to look into this, and bring information back to the Board.

8.0 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

C/CAG's Interim Executive Director provided a report.

A handout was provided to the Board listing the on-going contracts C/CAG presently has.

C/CAG is moving their office, during the Christmas week, from the fifth floor to the fourth
floor. At this time, contact information will remain the same.

9.0 COMMI-INICATIONS - lrformation Only

Copies of communications are included for C/CAG Board Members and Altemates only. To
request a copy of the communications, contact Nancy Blair at 650 599-1406 or
nblair@co.sanmateo.ca.us or download a copy from C/CAG's website - \ /ww.ccag.ca.gov.

1O.O CLOSED SESSION

Public Employee Appointment

Title: Executive Director

11.0 Announcement of the successor to the position of C/CAG Executive Director

The C/CAG Board of Directors announced the appointment of Sandy'Wong as C/CAG's
Executive Director.

I2.O ADJOURN

The Board adjourned at 8:58 p.m.

555cotß¡rvcs¡.nen,5ßFLooR,RED'ù/ooDCrry,CA94063 PHONE: 650.599.1420 F/lx 650.361.8227

-11-



-r2-



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
February 14,2073

City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

Sandy'Wong, Executive Director

Review and Approval of Appointments to the C/CAG Stormwater Committee

(For further information or questions contact Matthew Fabry at 599-1479)

RECOMMENDATION

Review and approve the recommended appointments to the C/CAG Stormwater Committee.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

BACKGROUND/DISCUS SION

The C/CAG Board authorized convening a Stormwater Committee at its November 2072meeting.
Per Resolution 72-65, the Stormwater Committee will provide professional direction to the
Stormwater NPDES Technical Advisory Committee, make recommendations to the Board on water
pollution prevention issues, and have the following membership characteristics:

o One representative from each of C/CAG's member agencies and one non-voting seat for
executive management from the Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board);

¡ Members shall be directorJevel (t¡pically either the Public Works or Planning Director),
have responsibility for implementing water pollution prevention programs within their
agency, be recommended by executive management of their member agency, and be
appointed by the C/CAG Board;

On Decemb er 5, 2012, staff sent a memo to all of the City/County/Town Managers and the
Regional Board's Executive Officer (and copied the Public Works and Planning Directors)
requesting recommended appointees. The following table shows the recommended appointee for
each jurisdiction and the Regional Board, as provided to staff by each agency. Staff recommends
the Board appoint each of the proposed representatives. The first meeting of the Stormwater
Committee is planned for February 21, pending appointment of the committee members by the
C/CAG Board.

-l_3-

ITEM 5.2



Recommended Appointees to the Stormwater C

ATTACHMENTS

None

tormwater Committee

Jurisdiction
Recommended

Appointee Position/Title
1 Atherton Gordon Siebert Consulting Engineer
2 Belmont Afshin Oskoui Public Works Director
aJ Brisbane RandyBreault Public'Works Director/City Engineer
4 Burlingame Syed Murluza Public'Works Director
5 Colma Brad Donohue Director of Public Works and Plannine
6 Daly City Patrick Sweetland Director of 'Water &'Wastewater
7 East Palo Alto Kamal Fallaha CityEngineer
8 Foster City Brad Underwood Director of Public'Works
9 Half Moon Bay Mo Sharma City Engineer
10 Hillsboroueh Paul Willis Public'Works Director
11 Menlo Park Charles Taylor Public Works Director
T2 Millbrae Khee Lim City Engineer
T3 Pacifica Van Ocampo Public Works Director/City Engineer
l4 Portola Valley Howard Young Public Works Director
15 Redwood City Shobuz Ikbal City Engineer/Engineering Manager
16 San Bruno Klara A. Fabry Public S ervices Director
77 San Carlos Jay V/alter Public'W'orks Director
18 San Mateo Larry Patterson Public'Works Director
19 South San Francisco Terry White Public'Works Director
20 V/oodside Paul Nagengast Deputy Town Manager/Town Engineer
2T San Mateo County/Flood

Control Dist.
Jim Porter Public'Works Director

22 Regional'Water Quality
Control Board

Thomas Mumley Assistant Executive Offrcer

-r4-



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
Date: February 74,2013

To: City/County Association of Govemments Board of Directors

From: Sandy'Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Review the attendance reports for the 2012 CICAG Board and Committees.
(For further information or questions contact Sandy Wong at 599-1409)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board review and accept the attendance reports for the 2012 CICAG Board and

committees.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

SOURCE OF FT]NDS

Not applicable.

BACKGROUND/DIS CUS SION

Periodically throughout the year the C/CAG Board receives reports of the attendance for the Board and

its standing committees. There is no attendance requirement for the C/CAG Board because there is one

seat designated for every member jurisdiction. However, the C/CAG adopted attendance policy for its
standing committees is as follows:

"During any consecutive twelve montlt period, members will be expected to attend at least 75% of the

scheduled meetings and not ltave more than three consecutive absences. If the number of absences

exceed these limits, the seat may be declared vqcant by the C/CAG Chair."

ATTACHMENTS

Calendar year 2012 attendance reports for the following:
o C/CAG Board
o CongestionManagement & Environmental Quality (CMEQ)
o The Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC).
. Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC)
o Congestion Management Program Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
o National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Technical Advisory Committee

(NPDES TAC)
o Legislative Committee Attendance Report
o Resource Management & Climate Protection Committee (RMCP) Attendance Report ITEM 5'3

-1 5-



-16 -



C/CAG Attendance 2012

Atherton Jerry Carlson

KathyMcKeithen

Belmont Christine rü/ozniak

Brisbane Clarke

Burlingame TerryNagel

Michael Brownrigg

Colma Joseph Silva

Daly Cþ David

East Palo Alto Carlos Romero

Foster City Art Kiesel

Half Moon Bay Naomi

Hillsborough Tom Kasten

Menlo Park Kirsten Keith

I

H{
I



C/CAG Attendance Report 2012

I

H
@

I

2J"ffrru.

3Jeffrey 
Gee.

Agency
Kepresentatrve /
Alternate Jan Feb Mar apr May Jun July Aug sep Oct Nov Dec

Millbrae Marge Colapietro

Gina Papan

X X x R x x N x X x x
E o

Pacifica Mary Ann Nihart

Len Stone

x x X T X x X
R X M

Portola Valley MaryannMoise Derwi

Ted Driscoll

x x E x X E x x x x
A E

Redwood City Alicia Aguirre

Rosanne Foust

x2 T x X T X x x' X

x N X
San Bruno kene O'Connell

JimRuane

x X X G x x x

San Carlos Bob Grassilli

Mark Olbert

X X x X X S X X X x X

H
San Mateo Brandt Grotte

Jack Matthews

X x X x x E X x x x x
D

San Mateo County Don Horsley

Dave Pine

x x X U x x x
L

South Karyl Matsumoto

San Francisco Kevin Mullin

X x x x x E x x x X X

D
Woodside Deborah Gordon x x X x X X

SMCTA Rosanne Foust

TerryNagel

x
X X X x X X X X

SamTrans Karyl Matsumoto x X x X X X X x x X



CMEQ 2012 Attendance

Name Jan 30 Feb 27 Apr 30 Mav 21 Aus27 Sept 24 Nov 26

Arthur Lloyd Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Barba¡a Pierce Yes Yes Yes 4:05 PM Yes Yes

Gina Papan Yes Yes Yes Yes

kene O'Connell Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

JimBigelow Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

KevinMullin Yes Yes Yes Yes

Ler¡rie Roberts Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Nadia Holober Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Naomi Patridge Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Onnolee Trapp Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Richard Garbarino Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Sepi Richardson Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Steve Dworetzþ Yes Yes Yes Yes

Zoe Kersteen- Tucker Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Mark Olbert NA NA Yes Yes Yes Yes

Andy Cohen NA NA Yes

-19 -



ALUC 2012 Attendance Record

Name Feb 16 Mar 22 June 21 Auq 23 Sept 27

Aviation Representative Newman, Rich / Ford, Carol Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Pilot Association Auld, George / Eddie Andreini, Jr. Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Brisbane O'Connell. Terrv / Miller, Ravmond Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Burlinqame Keiqhran, Anne / Deal, Jerry Yes Yes Yes

Dalv Citv Buenaventura, RaVmond Yes Yes Yes Yes

Foster Citv Perez, Herb / Okamoto, Steve

Half Moon Bav Alifano. Allan / Patridqe, Naomi Yes Yes Yes

Millbrae Gottschalk, Robert Yes Yes Yes

Redwood Citv Gee, Jeffrev Yes Yes Yes Yes

San Bruno bana. Ken / Medina. Rico Yes Yes Yes

San Carlos Grocott, Matt / Grassilli, Bob Yes Yes
South San Francisco Mullin, Kevin / Garbarino, Rich Yes Yes Yes Yes

Countv of San Mateo Pine. Dave / Groom. Carole Yes Yes Yes Yes

-20-



BPAC 2012 ATTENDAI\CE REPORT

Name April
26

August
23

September
27

Matt
Grocott

Yes Yes Yes

Cathy
Baylock

Yes Yes No

Karyl
Matsumoto

Yes Yes Yes

Ian
Bain

No No No

Ken
Ibarra

No Yes No

Judi
Mosoueda

Yes Yes Yes

David
Alfano

Yes Yes Yes

Naomi
Pat¡idse

Yes Yes Yes

cory
Roav

Yes No No

Joel
Slavit

Yes Yes Yes

Frank
Markowitz

Yes Yes Yes

Steve
Schmidt

Yes Yes Yes

Marge
Colapietro

Yes Yes Yes

Catlfeen
Baker

Yes Yes Yes

Len
Stone

Yes No Yes

Quorum: I * 4 elected officials

Yes: Present at meeting
No: Did not attend

-2r-



Congestion Management Program Technical Advisory Committee (CMP TAC)

AßhinOskoui

:.ó.ennçInroüm;rvLr\-1|j::
,ii:;

Behnnt Engineering

:RandyBreault :BrisbaneErrgineering i . , " : ¡
.i... .:1.¡

SyedMwtua iBurlingameEngineering j :< : i * , * i x i * i * 1 * i - 
.

BillMeeker ,Br¡dingarnePlarndng : . * i i ì : :

I¡eTar,úeneck ,Caltrans ; : : X ì * , i " , * ì * , ì:.i

lli
RobertOvadia .DalyCfy ering i x I x : x, x i x i x . x i x, x

Taturn Mothershead DaþCilyPlandng ]XIXX

RayTowne 'FosterCiffEngineedng i x i x x x i x :

rvrosharma gdfvlootB"yFneit;"rft,g ì ; ;",. * x * "'"1 
"* 

i .. I

-.- ".,. - . .- .,."_-:_ -: -.."_,.-_ ".-"*-

,Cnþ 
fayU ,Merfo far\Eneineeriæ

:R:ll::: -ffiT:P*::1o
ìVan Ocanpo :Pacifica Engineering

;P-Yvoy*Pq -'*"dy:-"-1"9.yPtr"*s- --.i-"-:"":." ., :-.; -...- , *.., ." i " ,'- i- I , , i i :

;KlaraFabry,SanBrunoEngineeringixìxi .X:xì jixìxl:Sanöruno.bngneenng ; x ì x i , x : x ì : , x i x
..ii-. '';
'l:.:lTqr¡\I/qkcr ìsqnflqrln Fnoine.erino I. nle : nla : nla : nla : nla1 nla : nla n/a| x

PanlNagengast :WoodsideEneineering i x x , x ' x i x :, I x t

tl¿rryPatterson iSanMateoEngineering t I x : x i x : x i x i ¡ i 
'a-'***'-" ^-'""*"i',-*-":*-***:*-' :""-'": *"'"i " t* ; "' ,".' ì

,Ster¿eMonowiØ iSanMateoCorrrtyPla:ming jx: i ' ¡i : ]xì , i

ti
:BrianMcMimr ,sorfhsanFranciscoEngineering io/u.nla: nla,nla, nlainlain/a'inlat x i

-I ,ti:
t; '.ili;

GerryBeaudin :SorÉtrSanFranciscoPlamrrrg lnta:nla.nla', x, * i x i *; 
_ 

* 
ì-i" i- a ; : i , : ' ;

n---rtf--^-----r ,Tr7^^l-ji:n--.:-^^-.:--- t -, : ., I - : - 1 : : - : l

-22-



I

N(,
I

2012 NPDES TAC Attendance Record Month

AGENCY AND NAME Telephone fl Email Address Jan Feb Mar Aor MaV Jun lu Aus Seo Oct Nov Dec

sMcwPPP/ CCAG

Matt Fabrv i99-1-419 mfa brv@co.sa nmateo.ca.us X X X X X X X X X

Richard Naoier 399-7420 rnaoier(ôco.sa nmateo.ca.us X X X X

Sandy Wong 599-1409 ;lwone@co.sanmateo.ca.us X

:OA, lnc.

Jon Konnan 510 832-2852 x111 konnan@ eoainc.com X X X X X X X X X

Adam Ol¡vier¡ 570-832-2a57xII5 rwo@eoainc.com

leeional Board

Sue Ma s70-622-2386 im¡ lôwaterboa rds.ca.sov

Selina Louie 570-622-2383 ;louie@waterboards.ca.gov

\therton
Steve TVler 752-0570 ìlvlerla c¡.âtherton.ca.us X x X

lelmont
Gilbert Yau ;95-7425 lvau@belmon|gqv X

Let¡c¡a Alvarez ;qs-1469 alvarez@ belmont.gov X X X X X

Dãlia Corous t95-7468 leorBUs(ô belmont.gov

Brisbane

Randv Breault 115-508-2 130 rhreãilltra.¡ brisbene.ca.us X X X X

Kâren K¡nser r.5-508-2 r.33 þþln<Þîaãîi hriçhane ca uç

Shellev Romriell +r5-50a-2128 crom riell tâ ci.brisba ne.ca.us X X X

Burlingame

Victor Voong i58-7230 ruoons@ burlinsame.org X X X X X X X X X

€va Just¡mbaste ¡ñh.<tô6)rra^l¡ã{Àrâtêrnã .ôm X X

Steve Daldruo ;teohen.daldruo@veol¡awaterna.com X X X X X X

Colma

Muneer Ahmed 757-8888 ¡uneer ahmediôcolma.ca.sov X X X X X

Bred Donohue X X X X X

Saied Mostafavi X

)alv Citv

CVnthia Royer 99 1-8203 :rover@ da lvcitv.org x X X X X

Jesse MVott 991-8054 mraË@ddylily4rc X X X X

East Palo Alto
Michelle Daher ls3-3 165 -ndaher@citvofepa.org X X x X X X X

Foster C¡ty

Norm Dor¿¡s 286-3279 n ! s rals@lsllc-tçilv. olc X X x X X X X

Mike McEllisott 286-8140 m mcell¡ sott@fosterc¡tv.org

Half Moon Bav

Muneer Ahmed m u nee rrô cssen gr.co m X X X X X

Brad Donohue X X

Laura Snideman
X X

Dave Bishop 375-7548 lhiçhonfôhillsboroush.net X

len Chen 375-7488 chen@hillsboroush.net X

catherine Chan :cha n@ hi llsboroush.net X X X X X X X

Vlenlo Park

Rebecca Fotu 330-6765 'lfotulamenloDark ors X X X X X X X X X

Fernando Bravo 330-6742 ?bravo@ menlopark.ore
X

* January meet¡ng held via conference call



I

N)
Þ

I

2012 NPDES TAC Attendance Record Month

AGENCY AND NAME Telephone # ma¡l Address Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Ju AUR Seo Oct Nov Dec

M¡llbrae
Khee L¡m 259-2347 <lim@ci millbrae.ca.us X X X X

Anthonv Riddell 259-2337 ìr¡ddell@ci.millbrae.ca.us

Kelly O'Dea 2s9-2448 <odea@ci millbrae.ca.us X X

Pacifica

Ravmund Donsuines 738-3768 lnnpuinesrrôci-narif¡ca.ca.us X X X X X X X X X

Elizabeth Clavcomb 738-136L -l¡vcnmhplô¡i ne.if¡aâ aa us

)ortola Valley
Howard Youns 85 1--1700x214 'ìvouns@ oortolava llev.net x X

ìedwood Citv

Marilvn HaranÊ 7AO-7477 n haranq@ redwoodcìtV.org X X X

Peter Vorametsanti X X

Harrv Kwong 650-780-7473 X

Terence Kyaw 780-7466 lkvaw@ redwoodc¡tv.ore X X X

Charl¡e Drechsler :drechsler@ redWoodc¡tv.org X

San Bruno

G¡no Ou¡nn ir6-7769 qquinn@sanbruno.ca.gov X X X

loseoh Ceruantes 576-7064 cery!¡!es@!q-!-þru-!-q X X

Klara Fabry X X

5an Carlos

Rav Chan rchan (ô citvofsa nca rlos.org

JaV Walter iwâlter@citvofsancarlos.org

;an Mateo, Citv

Shelli St. Clair 522-7342 ;stclai rfôcitvofsa nmateo.orA X X X X X X

Debra Bickel s22-1343 I bickêl la citvofsenmateo.org X X

Sandv Mathew ;10-625-1580 ;andvm@lwa.com X

;an Mateo, County

Dermot CaseV 372-6257 lìcasevlaco.sanmateo,ca,us X X X X X X X

Julie Casasrande ;99-t457 c¡oon¡løaòra c¡nmâiêô aâ rrç X X x X X X X X

Mary Bell Austin 372-6259 maustin@co.sanmateo.ca.us

Tim Swillinser 172-6245 tswillinger@co.sanmateo.ca.us

Carole Foster rfoster(asmceov.orR X

50. San Franc¡sco

Cassie Prudhel 329-3840 'accie orildhellôssf-net X X X X X X

Rob Lecel 329-3482 ob.lecel@ssf.net X X

Woodside
Gratien Etchebehere 85 1-6790 ¡etchebeherelôwoodsidetown org X

DonA Nguyen 851-6790 lnsr rvpnrawoodç¡dêtown.ors X X X X X

:altrans
John Michels 510-622-5996 michels@caltrans.ca sov X

Karen Ma¡ ãiô.âltr?n<.ã pôv X

Suests/Publ¡c

3eoff Brosseau. CASQA ¡eoff@ brosseau.us X

:l¡se Sbarbori, TEC Accut¡tr 650-61.6-721-4 'shâ rhôrirôte.aacutite.com X X

\ttenda nce 18 19 19 19 25 22 0 25 25 0 0

* January meet¡ng held v¡a conference call



Legisfative Committee 2012 Attendance Record

Name Jan 12 Feb 9 May 10 June 14 Auq 9 Dec 13

kene O'Connell Yes Yes Yes
Art Kiesel Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Andrew Cohen Yes Yes
Bob Grassilli Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Deborah Gordon Yes Yes Yes
David Lim Yes
Don Horsley Yes
Gina Papan Yes Yes Yes Yes
Jerry Carison Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Kevin Mullin Yes Yes Yes
MaryAnnNihart Yes Yes Yes
Sepi Richardson Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Tom Kasten Yes Yes

-25-



RMCP 2OI2 AT"ÏENDANCE REPORT

* : Voting member

Quorum : 4 voting members

Blank space : Did not attend.
NA: Not a member during that time.
X: Meeting cancelled.
ALT: Alternate sent to meeting.
Vacant: Committee position is/was vacarú.

I
N)
o\

I

-¡<

Ø
6
<J

o
t)
a)
0)

ri

Mccting Datc
Namc

.Ian 13 Feb 10 Mar
9

Apr 13 May 11 Jun 7 Jul l3 Aug 9 Scpt
l4

Oct 14 Nov 9 Dec
t4

Deborah Gordon *

Chair
X YES X YES YES X X YES X X

Maryann Moise Derwin *

Vice - Chair
X YES X YES YES X X YES X YES X

Dave Pine *
X YES X YES YES X X YES X ALT X

Barbara Pierce *
YES X YES X YES X X YES X YES X

Sepi Richardson *
YES X YES X YES YES X X YES X YES X

Pedro Gonzalez *
YES X YES X YES YES X X YES X YES X

é)

c)
q)
L

q)

¡rq)

é)

(n

Noelle Bell-Copley
Energy

YES X YES X YES YES X X YES X YES X

Nicole Sandkulla
Water

X X AI,T X X X X

Kathy Lavezzo
Utilitv

YES X YES X YES YES X X YES X YES X

Robert Cormia
Nonprofit

X YES X YES YES X X YES X X

Lauren Swezey
Large Business

YES X YES X YES X X X X

Eric Sevim
Small Business

X X X X X X

Jorge Jaramillo
Chamber of Commerce

YES X YES X YES X X X ALT x



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: February 14,2013

TO: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of Measure M Fund Financial Statements (Audit) for the

Year Ended Jlur:re30,2012

(For further information or response to questions, contact Sandy'Wong at 650 599-1409)

Recommendation:

Review and approval of Measure M Fund Financial Statements (Audit) for the Year Ended June

30,2012 in accordance with the staff recommendation.

X'iscal Impact:

None.

Revenue Source:

Dedicated Motor Vehicle Fee.

Backsround/ I)iscussion:

A separate independent audit was performed on the Measure M Fund for the year ended June 30,

2012. No issues were identified that required correction.

Attachments:

Measure M Statement ofNet Assets and Governmental Fund Balance Sheet.

Measure M Fund Statement of Activities and Governmental Fund Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balance.

Measure M Fund Financial Statements (Audit) for the Year Ended June 30, 2012 - Provided to

board members and altemate members separately, also available: www.ccag.ca.govlccag.html

-27 -

ITEM 5.4



Measure Fund Financial Statements (Audit) for the

Year Ended June 30, 2072 - Provided separately

-28-



CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIAT¡ON OF GOVERNMENTS
OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

MEASURE M FUND
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS AND GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANGE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2012

Assets:
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance:
Liabilities:

Accrued Expenses
Accounts Payable

Total Liabilities

Fund Balance:
Restricted for Measure M

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Net Assets:
Restricted for Measure M

Total Net Assets

$6,148,876 $ $6,149,876

Measure M
Fund

$ 4,798,643
1,350,233

Adiustments
Statement of
Net Assets

$ 4,798,643
1,350,233

$ 1,59s,233
253,966

1,g4g,1gg

4,299,677

$ 4,299,677

$ 1,s95,233
253,966

1,849,199

4,299,677

4,299,677

$ 6,148,876

(4,299,677\

(4,299,6771

4,299,677

$

See lndependent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements
3

-29-



CITY/COUNW ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

MEASURE M FUND
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND GOVERNMENTAL FUND

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012

Revenues:
From other agencies
Cost reimbursement
lnvestment income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Professional services
Distributions

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance/Net Assets

Fund Balance/Net Assets at Beginning of Year

Restatements

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year, as restated

Fund Balance/NetAssets at End ofYear

Measure M
Fund

$ 6,889,991
150,389
23,959

7,064,339

413,482
2,824,534

3,238,016

3,826,323

(550,000)

(550,000)

3,276,323

286,241

737,113

1,023,354

$ 4,299,677

Adjustments
Statement of

Activities

$ 6,889,991
150,389
23,959

7,064,339

413,482
2,824,534

3,238,016

3,826,323

(55o,ooo)

(550,000)

3,276,323

286,241

737,113

1,023,354

$ - $ 4,299,677

See lndependent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements
4

-30 -



CiCAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: February 14,2013

TO: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Sandy'Wong - C/CAG Executive Director

Subject: Review and accept the C/CAG Single Audit Report for the Year Ended

June 30,2072

(For further information or response to questions, contact Sandy Wong at 650 599-1409)

Recommendation:

Review and accept the C/CAG Single Audit Report for the Year Ended June 30, 2012in
accordance with the staff recommendation.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Revenue Source:

Federal Transportation Funds.

Background/ Discussion:

An independent Single Audit Report was performed on C/CAG for the year ended June 30, 2012.
This audits the federal funds C/CAG received for programs. No issues were identified that

required correction.

Attachment:

o Exce{pts from Single Audit Report - for the Year Ended June 30,2072
o Single Audit Report forYear Ended June 30, 2012 - Provided to Board members and

alternate members separately, also available: www. cc ag.ca.gov I ccag.html

-31-

ITEM 5.5



C/CAG Single Audit Report for the
Year Ended June 30, 2012 - Provided separately

Also available on-line at www.ccag.ca.gov

-32-



CITY/ COUNryASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012

Federal Pass.Through
CFDA Grantor's

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title _ Number Number Expenditures

U.S. Deoartment of Transportation
Passed through the State of California,

Department of Transportation:
Highway Planning and Construction* 20.205 STPCML-6084(152) $ r,003,989

STPCML-641e(013) 150,389
STPCML-6084(137) 70,000

Total U.S. Department of Transportation

Total Federal Expenditures

* Major Program

Note a: Refer to Note 1 to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards for a description of
significant accounting policies used in preparing this schedule.

Note b: There was no federal awards expended in the form of noncash assistance and insurance in effect
during the year.

Note c; Total amount provided to subrecipients during the year was g0,

Ã

-33-

1,224,379

$ 1,224,378



GITY/ COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

SEGTION I . SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of auditors' report issued: Unqualified Opinion

lnternal control over financial reporting:

. Significant deficiencies identified? yes X no

. Signifìcant deficiencies identifìed that are
considered to be material weaknesses? ves X none reported

Noncompliance material to fìnancial
statements noted? _yes X no

Federal Awards

lnternal control over major programs:

. Signifìcant deficiencies identified? ___yes X no

. Significant deficiencies identified that are
considered to be material weaknesses? yes X none reported

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified Opinion

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of
CircularA-133? _yes X no

ldentification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal proqram or cluster

2o'2o5 Highway Planning and Construction

Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between type A and type B program $300,000

Auditee qualifìed as low-risk auditee? _yes X no

7

-34-



CICAG AGENDA REPORT
Date: February 14,2013

To: City/County Association of Government Board of Directors

From: Kim Springer

Subject: Review and Approval of Resolution 13-06 Establishing a Background Check
Policy for Staff Working on the San Mateo County Energy Watch, Local
Government Partnership with PG&E and for Future Contracts with Similar
Requirements.

(For further information, contact Kim Springer at 650-599-1412 or Sandy'Wong
at 650-599-1409)

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt Resolution 13-06 Establishing a Background Check Policy for Staff Working on the San
Mateo County Energy'Watch, Local GovernmentPartnership with PG&E and for Future
Contracts with Similar Requirements.

F'ISCAL IMPACT

Approximately $75 per background check required.

SOURCE OF'F'T]NDS

Costs will be paid by C/CAG from a fund consistent with the scope of the project or contract.

BACKGROUND/DIS CUS SION

On December 7,2012, the C/CAG Board adopted a resolution authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute an agreement between C/CAG and PG&E for the 2013 through2Dl4 program cycle of
the San Mateo County Energy Watch (SMCEW).

The General Conditions of the previous contract \¡rere amended, adding in a new exhibit (Exhibit
8, attached for your review), that requires C/CAG to have a background check policy for "all new
staff that may perform any work on the propefy of a PG&E customer". Any current employees
having worked on the program for more than twelve months are not required to undergo a
background check.

Resolution 13-06 (attached for your review) establishes a background check policy consistent
with the new requirements of the amended General Conditions and for potential future contracts
with similar requirements.

Attachments
o ResolutionNo. 13-06 ITEM5.6
o Exhibit 8 - PG&E Background Check Requirements

-3 5-



-36-



RESOLUTION NO. 13.06

Ä RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CITY/COUNTY
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OX'SAN MATEO COIINTY (C/CAG)

ESTABLISHING A BACKGROT]ND CHECK POLICY FOR STAX'FWORIilNG ON TIIE
SAN MATEO COUNTY ÐNtrRGY WATCH'LOCAL GOVERNMENT PARTNERSHIP

WITH PG&E A¡ID F'OR FUTT]RE CONTRACTS WITH SIMILAR REQTIIREMENTS.

RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Associationof Govemments of

San Mateo County (C/CAG), that

WHEREAS, C/CAG has entered into a Local Govemment Partnership (LGP) Agreement

between c/cAG and PG&E for the 2013 through2}l4 program cycle; and

WHEREAS, the said LGP Agreement requires that C/CAG have a Background Check

Policy for prospective employees working on the property of PG&E customers; and

WIIEREAS, C/CAG, through other scopes of work and agreements, may be required to

have a background check PolicY;

NOW, THEREX'ORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City/County

Association of Govemments of San Mateo County thataBackground Check Policy is established

for staff working on the San Mateo County Energy 
'Watch, Local GovernmentPartnership with

PG&E and for future contracts with similar requirements (Contracts), and that the Background

Check Policy is the following:

Backeround Check:

1- Includes, at a minimum, a search using a federal, state and municipal database to determine

if an individual has been convicted of a felony or misdemeanor for any of the following

crimes: arson, assault, battery, burglary, driving under the influence (DUI), domestic

violence, larceny, manslaughter, murder, theft (including but not limited to identity theft),

sexual crimes, felony drug conviction, and any crimes against children; and

2- therequirement that employees be drug and alcohol-free at work.

Failure to Pass the Background Check:

1- A current or prospective employee will be deemed to have "failed to pass the background

check" if he/she has been convicted of more than one DUI within the past 3 years, or of any

of the other felonies and misdemeanors listed in #1 within the past seven (7) years, or

2- is shown by testing to be under the influence of drugs or alcohol at work-

3- Failure to pass the background check shall prohibit a current or prospective employee from

working on said Contracts and shall result in a decision to not hire a prospective employee.

Applicabilitv to Cunent and Contracted Staff:

-37 -

Page 1 of 2



l- The requirements under Background Check - 1 do not apply to employees that have been

employed by C/CAG and who have been working on said Contract since prior to January 1,

2012; and

2- CICAG subcontractors to said Contracts may be required to meet the same conditions as

required above.

PASSED, APPROYED, AND ADOPTED THIS 14TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2013.

Bob Grassílli, Chøir

-38 -

Page 2 of 2



t^.^5åili,llt"r..*

Gontractor'S Actlo-qg & RespÖnslbllities:

L Contractor shall represent and wqrrant all any-work on the
ptopèrty of à pOóË customer, has und nd lnvestigatlon

btreck ánd ls listed ln the EACKGROUND I ance Cerlificate.

Gontractor shallsubmit a BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION POLICY Compliance Gertificate

for each employeewho perfonñs any workon the property of a PG&E customer'

a. Contractor represents and warfants that it has a securily bacþround check

policy whlch lncludes, at a minim
dataþases (e.9., Global Watc
Crlme Database, e1o.) to dete
or misdemeanorfor anY of the fo
drivlng under the lnfluence, do
theft (including hut not limited
conviction, and anY crimes ag
background check maY be sa
fingerptinting system.

b. Contractor represents and wagants that each new Gontractor employee that will
perform any work on the property of a PG&E customer has successfuìly passed

itre Sacl1grãund Check ánd'had not been convicted of any of the felonles or

misdemeãnors listed in the Background Check within the past seven (7) years

OR has been working for the pást (most recent) 12 consecutive months in a
PG&E Energy Efüciency Program without incident.

c. Contraclor shall ensure that said new Contractor employees shall be in

compliance with the Baokground Check throughout the Contractols participation

during the Term of the ÞegE Program and shall submit a BACKGROUND

|NVESTIGATION POLICY Compliance Certificate, located in the Contrâctor

Handbook/Manual, at the start of each calendar year.

d. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if an individual has been

convicted for Ui¡vlnd undãr the influence ór a similar offense ("DUl Conviction")

during the past three (3) years, the indivldua! mlV bq eligible to perform work on

the pioperty of a PG&E customer provided the lndlvidual has no more than one

(1) DU¡ Gonviction within the last three (3) years'

e. Gontractor further represents and warrants that it will nol assign or permit any

new emptoyee to peúorm work on the property oJ a PG&E oustomer that has not

undergone and pdssed Gontractor's security baclçground check,

f. lf requested by PG&E or the implementer of the Program, any new personnelto

be aðsigned liy Gontractor to þerform worlç on customsr property wlll, prlor to

commeñcing súch work, €xecute the necessary consents and releases to allow a

third party ãgency acting on its own behalf to, without liability-to.Gontractotrs
personnei, cõtlecl-and cñeck the criminal background and qualifications of such
personnel as pemitted by appllct ble law.

g. Warrant that Contractor's leadership (Executive Director) have no..prlor conviction- of crimes ldentified in Section l.a above as well as any lawsuits or liens liled

against the Contractorwithin lhe previous sêven years'

-39-



2. lf Contractor uses any subcontractors to perform services under lhe Program, then the
Contractor shall require subcontractors to enter lnto a subcontract by which they agree to
comply wlth-all obligations and requirements imposed on Gontractor underihis Gontract;
lncluding but not limited to those with respect to safety, confidentiality, insurance, and
indemnlfication. Gontractor agrees lhat Gontractor is solely responslble for any acts or
omlsslons of its subcontrâctors and any breach of lhis Gontract by Gonlractor's
subconlractors constitutes breach by Contraotor, Contractor agrees to notify PG&Ê of
subcontractors that will be perfoiming seryices under lhe Prograrfr.

a. Drug and Alcohol Policy. Contractor employee and lts subcontractors that
perfoim any woft on the property of a PG&E customer is and shall be drug and
alcohol-free while performing any work on PG&E customer property.

b. Social Security Number Trace. Contractor has verifietl the identity and work
authorlty of ltsempioyees wtio will perform work under the PG&E Piogram and
all employees are ln compliance wlth the U.S. lmmlgration laws,

c. Contractor will provlde the following information on their Technicians who wlll be
particlþating in the prograp: Name, yearq of .eXpgrlençg, qnd credenllals held.

-40-



CICAG AGENDA REPORT

Date:

To:

f,'rom:

Subject:

February 14,2073

C/CAG Board of Directors

Sandy 
.Wong, 

Executive Director

Receive information on the Caltrain Go Pass program

(For further information please contact Tom Madalena at 650-599-1460)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board of Directors receive this informational report on the Caltrain Go Pass

program.

F'ISCAL IMPACT

There will be no fiscal impact.

SOI]RCE OF'FT]I\DS

Not applicable

BACKGROUIIDIDIS CUS SION

At the December 13,2012 C/CAG Board of Directors meeting, the Board requested for staff to
provide information on the Caltrain Go Pass program.

The Go Pass is an annual pass purchased by employers for all of their full-time regular
employees. A Go Pass sticker is affixed to an employee identification badge, and the employee
presents it on Caltrain as proof of payment. The Go Pass is good for travel on Caltrain between
all zones, seven days a week, for one low annual cost per employee. The Go Pass is valid for a
calendar year and expires on Dec. 3l't each year. The Go Pass is not available for purchase by
individuals and it cannot be used on other transit systems. Parking must be purchased separately
as it is not included with the Go Pass.

The Go Pass program is open to employers of any size. Participating employers pay an annual
fee to provide the Go Pass to every regular, full-time employee working more than 20 hours per
week, excluding contractors, temporary employees and consultants, regardless of how many
employees utilize the program and transit pass. The current total cost of participating in the Go

-47-

ITEM 5.7



Pass program is the greater of $165 per employee or $13,750. The cost is pro-rated whenthe
employer joins the program for less than a full year.

The ealt¡ain-Go-Fassprog+¿tm offerssmployers awa¡rto encouråge-andhelp ernployees

commute via Caltrain. There is a sweet spot with the pricing that can make it a very affordable
benefit for employers to provide for their employees. Essentially it costs the greater of $165 per
eligible employee or $13,750 for annual Caltrainpasses for all eligible employees. If an

employer has more than 83 employees ($13,750 divided by $165 equals approximately 83) it
becomes less and less affordable as you increase the amount of employees that an employer
would have to pay for in order to participate. On a case by case basis employers would have to
crunch the numbers to determine how many employees are utilizing Caltrain along with the
monthly cost for the Caltrain tickets as compared to the yearly cost for the Go Pass program in
order to determine whether it would be a cost-effective program for them.

To participate in the Go Pass program, employers sign a written agreement with Caltrain, have

an acceptable photo identification badge where the company can affix the Go Pass sticker and

track the employee distribution of Go Passes. Employees receiving a Go Pass sticker are

required to fill out an online survey.

Information on the Go Pass program can be found on the Calhain website through this link
http ://www. caltrain. comÆares/tickettypes/Go_P as s.html.

-42-



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Ðater ffiruaryl4;201i

To: City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

From: SandyWong, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution 13-04 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute an agreement with Jacobs Engineering Group to provide traffic
monitoring service for the 2013 Congestion Management Program (CMP) update
in an amount not to exceed $61,202.88

(For further information or questions contact John Hoang at363-4105)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board review and approve Resolution 13-04 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute of an agreement with Jacobs to provide traffic monitoring service for the 2013
Congestion Management Program (CMP) update in an amount not to exceed $61,202.88.

FISCAL IMPACT

$61,202.88

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Funding source will come from Federal Surface Transportation Program (STP) Planning Grant
and C/CAG member agencies funds.

BACKGROUND/DISCUS SION

Everytwo years C/CAG, as the Congestion Management Agency for San Mateo County, is
required to measure the roadway Level of Service (LOS) and conduct other activities to
determine compliance with the Congestion Management Program (CMP). The CMP roadway
system that are monitored includes 16 intersections and 53 roadway segments. The last
monitoring update was performed in 2011.

In 2010, following the C/CAG adopted Procurement Policy, Jacobs Engineering Group was
selected to provide the monitoring services for the 2011 CMP. The scope of work included
conducting traffic counts and performing level of service calculations on the CMP intersections
and roadway segments using approved methodologies, monitoring travel time performances for
the US 101 corridor for automobiles and transit, and providing C/CAG expanded capabilities for

ITEM 5.8

-43-



enhancing congestion management programs in San Mateo County. The cost for performing the

2011 CMP monitoring was $55,822.02.

Since this work is performed on a biennial basis, a provision was included in the original

agreement-wfiliJacobs En-grneeling GõWTlovïding geAG th-o-p-tion to-re-new the agreement

based on satisfactory performance, for an additional four years (2 additional two-year cycles) that

includes services for the 2013 and2015 CMPs. Staff was satisfied with the consultant's work,

work products, and timeliness of deliverables from the2011 CMP LOS monitoring project and

therefore recommends exercising the option to retain Jacobs Engineering Group for the 2013

CMP LOS monitoring.

The scope of work proposed for the 2013 CMP LOS monitoring is essential the same as the

previous effort with the additional analysis and research to compare trends between 2011 and

2013 datasets and prepare for the eventual changes to the Highway Capacity Manual 2010 in the

2015 CMP update. C/CAG currently references the 1994 and 2000 manuals when calculating

LOS. In addition, at the request of staff, consultant will develop a database for the purpose of
enabling C/CAG additional data analysis capabilities. The cost for the201'3 CMP, taking into

account the additional analyses, is $61,202.88, which is about a I0%o increase from the 2011

contract.

Staff requests that the C/CAG Board waive the RFP/RFQ process and enter into a new contract

with Jacobs Engineering Group for the 2013 CMP LOS monitoring.

ATTACHMENTS

. Resolution 13-04

. Agreement between C/CAG and Jacobs Engineering Group

-44-



RBSOLUTION 13-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

CITY/COUNTYASSOCIÀ-TIONOFGOVERNMÐNTSOF-SANMATEO
COUNTY AUTHORIZING THE C/CAG CHAIR TO EXECUTE AN

AGREEMENT WITH JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP TO PROVIDE

TRAFFIC MONITORING SERVICES FOR THE 2OI3 CONGESTION

MANAGEMENT PROGRAM (CMP) IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED

$61,202.88

RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the city/county Association of Governments

of San Mateo CountY (C/CAG), that

WHEREAS, C/CAG is the designated congestion Management Agency responsible for

the development and implementation of the Congestion Management Program for San Mateo

County; and

WHEREAS, the Califomia Government Code requires Congestion Management

Agencies to develop and monitor congestion Management Programs; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG has determined that outside consulting services are needed for the

conducting the monitoring of the 2013 Congestion Management Program; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG selected Jacobs Engineering Group through a competitive process

to provide these services for the 2011 CMP monitoring; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG exercises the option to retain Jacobs Engineering Group for the

2013 CMP monitoring'

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the city/county

Association of that the Chair is authorized to execute an

agreement with unt not to exceed $61,202.99. In accordance

with C/CAG est dministratively authorize up to an additional1Yo of

the total contract amount in the event that there are unforeseen costs associated with the project'

This agreement is attached hereto and is in a form that has been approved by C/CAG Legal Counsel'

PASSED, APPROVED, A.ND ADOPTED THIS 14TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2013'

Bob Grassilli, Chaír

-45-



-46-



AGREEMENT BETWEEN
CITYiCOUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

AND
JAC-OBSE-NGÑEEIÙNFGROU-

This Agreement entered this 

- 

clay of ,2013, by and between the

CitylCounty Association of Govemments of San Mateo County, a joint po\ilers agency,

hereinafter called *CICAG- and Jacobs Engineering Group, hereinafter called "Contractor."

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, C/CAG is a joint powers agency formed for the purpose of preparation,

adoption and monitoring of a variety of county-wide state-mandated plans; and,

WHEREAS, C/CAG is prepared to award funding for conducting the San Mateo

County 2013 Congestion Management Program monitoring; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG has determined that Contractor has the requisite qualifications to

perform this work.

NO'W, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED by the parties as follows:

1. Services to be provided by Contractor. In consideration of the payments hereinafter set

forth, Contractor agrees to perform the services described in Exhibit A, attached hereto

(the "Services").

2. Payrqents. In consideration of Contractor providing the Services, C/CAG shall

reimburse Consultant based on the fee schedule set forth in Exhibit B up to a maximum

amount of sixty one thousand two hundred two dollars and eighty eight cents

($61,202.88) for Services provided during the Contract Term as set forth below. The

hours stated in Exhibit B are intended to be an estimate of the amount of time

Contractor expects to spend on each task. Payments shall be made to contractor

monthly based on an invoice submitted by contractor that identifies expenditures and

describes services performed in accordance with the agreement. C/CAG shall have the

right to receive, upon request, documentation substantiating charges billed to C/CAG.

3. Rel?tionship of the Parties. It is understood that Contractor is an Independent

Contractor and this Agreement is not intended to, and shall not be construed to, create

the relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, joint venture or association,

or any other relationship whatsoever other than that of Independent Contractor.

4. Non-Assienability. Contractor shall not assign this Agreement or any portion thereof to

a third party.

-47 -



6.

5. Contract Term. This Agreement shall be in effect as of and shall

terminate on September 30, 2}L3;provided, however, C/CAG may terminate this

Agreement at any time for any reason by providing 30 days' notice to Contractor.

Termination to be effective on the date lp-õìfred in the notice. In the event oT

termination under this paragraph, Contractor shall be paid for all Services provided to

the date of termination.

Hold Harmless/ Indemnitv: Contractor shall indemniff and save harmless C/CAG, its

ug*tr, officers and employees from all claims, suits or actions to the extent caused by

the negligence, e1ïors, acts or omissions of the Consultant, its agents, ofhcers or

employees related to or resulting from performance, or non-performance under this

Agreement.

The duty of the parties to indemnify and save harmless as set forth herein, shall include

the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the Califomia Civil Code'

Iqsu]ance: Contractor or any subcontractors performing the services on behalf of
Contractor shall not commence work under this Agreement until all Insurance required

under this section has been obtained and such insurance has been approved by the

C/CAG Staff. Contractor shall fumish the C/CAG Staff with Certificates of Insurance

evidencing the required coverage and there shall be a specific contractual liability

endorsement extending the Çontractor's coverage to include the contractual liability

assumed by the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement. These Certificates shall speciff

or be endorsed to provide that thirty (30) days notice must be given, in writing, to

C/CAG of any pending change in the limits of liability or of non-renewal, cancellation,

or modification of the policy. Such Insurance shall include at a minimum the

following:

Workers' Compensation and Employer Liability Insurance: Contractor shall have

in effect, during the entire life of this Agreement, Workers' Compensation and

Employer Liability Insurance providing full statutory coverage.

Liability Insurance: Contractor shall take out and maintain during the life of this

Agreement such Bodily Injury Liability and Property Damage Liability Insurance as

shâl protect C/CAG, its employees, officers and agents while performing work

"ou.rèd 
by this Agreement from any and all claims for damages for bodily injury,

including accidental death, as well as any and all operations under this Agreement,

whether such operations be by the Çontractor or by any sub-contractor or by anyone

directly or indiiectly employed by either of them. Such insurance shall be combined

single iit rit bodity injury and property damage for each occuffence and shall be not less

than $1,000,000 unless another amount is specified below and shows approval by

C/CAG Staff.

7.

-48-



Required insurance shall include:
Required
Amount

Approval by
C/CAG Staff

if under
$ 1,q0-9000

8.

a. Comprehensive GeneralLiability

b. Workers' Compensation

$ 1,000,000

$ Statutory

CiCAG and its offrcers, agents, employees and servants shall be named as additional

insured on any such policies of insurance, which shall also contain a provision that the

insurance afforded thereby to C/CAG, its offtcers, agents, employees and servants shall

be primary insurance to the full limits of liability of the policy, and that if C/CAG, or its

officers and employees have other insurance against a loss covered by such a policy,

such other insurance shall be excess insurance only.

In the event of the breach of any provision of this section, or in the event any notice is

received which indicates any required insurance coverage will be diminished or

canceled, the C/CAG Chairperson, at hislher option, may, notwithstanding any other

provision of this Agreement to the contrary, immediately declare a material breach of
this Agreement and suspend all further work pursuant to this Agreement.

Non-discrimination. The Contractor and any subcontractors performing the services on

behalf of the Contractor shall not discriminate or permit discrimination against any

person or group ofpersons on the basis or race, color, religion, national origin or

ancestry, age, sex, sexual orientation,marital status, pregnancy, childbirth or related

conditions, medical condition, mental or physical disability or vgteran's status, or in

any manner prohibited by federal, state or local laws.

Comqliance,rl¡ith MTC Çontract. Thç Contractor HAS BEEN PROVIDED A COPY

OF THE Interagency Agreement Between C/CAG and the Metropolitan Transportation

Commission (the ''MTC Agreement") and acknowledges that Contractor is a contractor

to C/CAG or a subçontractor under the MTC Agteement. Accordingly, Contractor

agrees: that provisions of the MTC Agreement relating to contractors and

subcontractors of C/CAG apply to Contractor; that said provisions are agreed to by

Contractor and incorporated herein; andthat Contractor will comply with all contract

requirements contained in the MTC Agreement with regard to contractors and

subcontractors, specifically including provisions and attachments relate to Fair

Employment Practices and Nondiscrimination Assurances. "

Compliance with All Laws. Contractor shall at all times comply with all applicable

laws and regulations, including without limitation those regarding services to disabled

persons, including any requirements of Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973-

Substitu.tions: If particular people are identified in this Agreement are providing

services under this Agreement, the Contractor will not assign others to work in their

place without written permission from C/CAG. Any substitution shall be with a person

9.

10.

11.

-49-



of commensurate experience and knowledge.

12. Sole Property of C/CAG. Work products of Contractor which are delivered under this

Agreement or which are developed, produced and paid for under this Agreement, shall
-be anilbecomé the Þroperty ofCYCAG.-CõnfiactõlShãllnõlaeÏable foae/eAG's ùse,

modification or re-use of products without Contractor's participation or for purpose

other than those specifically intended pursuant to this Agreement.

13. Agreqment Renewal. This Agreement may be renewed for an additional two years (one

2-year cycle that includes services for the 2015 CMP) upon the mutual agreements and

approval by the C/CAG Board and Contractor.

14. Acqess to Records. C/CAG, or any of their duly authorized representatives, shall have

access to any books, documents, papers, and records of the Contractor which are

directly pertinent to this Agreement for the purpose of making audit, examination,

excerpts, and transcriptions.

The Contractor shall maintain all required records for three years after C/CAG makes

final payments and all other pending matters are closed.

15. Merger Clause. This Agreement, including Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated

herein by reference, constitutes the sole agreement of the parties hereto with regard to

the matters covered in this Agreement, and correctly states the rights, duties and

obligations of each party as of the document's date. Any prior agreement, promises,

negotiations or representations between the parties not expressly stated in this

document are not binding. Any subsequent modifications must be in writing and signed

by the parties. In the event of a conflict between the terms, conditions or specifications

set forth herein and those in Exhibit A attached hereto, the terms, conditions or

specifications set forth herein shall prevail.

16. Governir.rg Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of
California and any suit or action initiated by either party shall be brought in the County

of San Mateo, California.

17. Notices. All notices hereby required under this agreement shall be in writing and

delivered in person or sent by certified mail, postage prepaid and addressed as follows:

City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County
555 County Center, 5th Floor

Redwood City, CA 94063
Attention: John Hoang

Notices required to be given to contractor shall be addressed as follows:

.Tacobs Engineering Group
707 17th Street, #240Q

-50-



18.

Denver, Colorado 80202
Attention: Chris Primus

Fo{ce Maieure. Any delays in or failure of performance by the C/CAG or the

-Contractor, 
ofrer thãñth-payme,nlof'moriè11 sFall n -

and to the extent such delays or failures of performance are caused by occurrences

beyond the reasonable control of the C/CAG or the Contractor, as the case may be,

including but not limited to, acts of God or the public enemy; compliance with any

order or request of any governmental authority; fires, floods, explosion, accidents; riots,

strikes or other concerted acts of workmen, whether direct or indirect; or any causes,

whether or not of the same class or kind as those specifically named above, which are

not within the reasonable control of the C/CAG or the Contractor respectively. In the

event that any event of force majeure as herein defined occurs, Contractor shall be

entitled to a reasonable extension of time for performance of its services under this

Agteement.

IN V/ITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their hands on the day and

year first above written.

Jacobs Engineering Group (Contractor)

By
Date

C itylCounty As sociation o f Governments (C/CAG)

By
Bob Grassilli, C/CAG Chair

C/CAG Legal Counsel

Date

By

-51-



-52-



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

1. Collect Available Dala

CONSULTANT, with assistance as needed from C/CAG, shall request performance data

ourrently available for the CMP roadway system and intersections from the Califomia

Department of Transportation (Caltrans) and from the Public Works and Planning Departments

of C/CAG member agencies to help reduce the data collection effort. This data request will
include PoMS iS-minute volumes (mainlane and ramps) during study periods for the loop

detectors within San Mateo County.

2. Conduqt Counts/Su¡veyq

CONSULTANT shall conduct 2013 intersection turning movement counts, including bicycle

and pedestrian movements, at the 16 CMP intersections including:

1. Bayshore & Geneva

2. SR 35 & John Daly Blvd.

3. SR 82 & Hillside/John Daly
4. SR 82 & San Bruno Ave.

5. SR 82 & Milbrae Ave.

6. SR 82 & Broadway

7. SR 82 & Park-Peninsula

8. SR 82 & Ralston

9. SR 82 & Holly
10. SR 82 & Whipple Ave.

11. SR 84 & University

12. SR 84 & Willow
13. SR 84 & Marsh Rd.

14. SR 84 & Middlefield
15.SR92&SR1
16. SR 92 & Main St.

20L3 three-day (72-hour) machine counts will be conducted at 23 CMP arterial and rural

highway segments including:

1. SR I - Linda Mar Blvd. to Frenchmans Creek Rd. (south of Etheldore St.)

2. SR 1 - Frenchmans Creek Rd. to Miramontes (between Terrance and Grandview)

3. SR 1 - Miramontes Rd. to Santa Cruz County line (north of SR 84)

4. SR 35 - San Francisco County line to Sneath (north of John DaÐ

-53-



5. SR 35 - Sneath to I-280 (between San Bruno & I-280)

6. SR 35 - I-280 to SR 92 (between Bunker Hill & SR 92)

7. SR 35 - SR 92 to SR 84 (approx. 2 miles south of SR 92)

8. SR 35 - SR&1to Santa ClaraCounty line (south of SR 84)

9. SR 82 - SR 84 to Glenwood Ave. (south of SR 84)

10. SR 82 - Glenwood Ave. to Santa Cruz Ave. (between Glenwood & Oak Grove)

11. SR 82 - Santa Cruz Ave. to Santa Clara County line (between Santa Cruz &'

Ravenswood

12. SR 84 - SR I to Portola Rd. (east of Skyline/SR 35)

13. SR 84 - Portola Rd. to I-280 (west of Kings Mountain Rd.)

14. SR 84 - I-280 to Alameda de Las Pulgas (east of I-280)

15. SR 84 - Alameda de Las Pulgas to US 101 (east of Middlefield)

16. SR 84 - US 101 to Willow (east of Marsh)

17. SR 84 - Willow to University (east of V/illow)

18. SR 84 - University to Alameda County line (east of University)

19. SR 92 - SR 1 to I-280 (east of Main)

20. SR 92-l-280 to US 101 (west of Ralston Ave.)

21. SR 92 - US 101 to Alameda County line (east of Foster City Blvd.)

22. SR 109 - Kavanaugh to SR 84 (south of SR 84)

23. SR 114 - US 101 to SR 84 (south of SR 84)

Travel time surveys will be conducted during the AM and PM weekday peak periods for the

83.2 centerline miles of freeways to measure average speeds. A minimum of five (5) complete

runs will be conducted for each freeway segment in each direction including:

. SR 92 (I-250 to Alameda County line) - 11.5 miles

. US 101 (San Francisco County line to San Clara County line) - 32.9 miles

. I-280 (San Francisco County line to San Clara County line) - 27.8 miles

. I-380 (I-280 to Airport Access Rd.) - 2.0 miles

. SR 1 (San Francisco County line to Linda Mar Blvd.) - 9.0 miles

Five (5) weekday travel time runs along US 82 will be included 2013 similar to 2011 for

comparison pulposes:
. US 82 (San Francisco County line to SR 84) -22'0 miles

3. Conduct Level of Service (LOSI Calcul4tions

-54-



In order to be consistent with previous studies through 2011, the CONSULTANT shall once

again calculate the levels of service for the CMP roadway system and intersections utilizing the

methods according to the Highway Capacity Manual (2000 HCM)'

4. Incorporate Exemptions

CONSULTANT shall re-evaluate locations that are found to exceed their LOS Standard and

account for the required exemptions (intenegional traffrc - trips originating from outside the

Çounty, traffic from low and very low income households, traffic from development within %

mile of transit stations, etc.) A link analysis will be conducted using the San Mateo County

model to estimate traffrc reductions caused by the exemptions. Locations with LOS Standard

violations will be forwarded on to C/CAG for deficiency plan notification.

CONSULTANT shall use the travel times surveys conducted during the Task 2 to represent

travel times for single-occupant automobiles. Five (5) travel time surveys for carpools will be

conducted in both directions for the HOV lanes on U.S. 101 during both AM and PM peak

periods. The length of the runs along US 101 will be from the San Francisco County line to the

Santa Clara County line. The HOV lane does not currently extend the fulI length of US 101

between the counties, so the drivers will utilize the general pu{pose lanes for the duration of the

runs for the full limits.

Transit schedules will be used to estimate travel times via bus and rail. Transit agencies will be

contacted to confirm that the schedules are reflective of actual travel times.

6. Evaluate Bicycle an4 Pedestrian Measure

CONSULTANT shall review the CMP CIP projects to ascertain whether pedestrian and bicycle

travel is accommodated in new transportation projects.

7. Collect and Analyze Transi! Ridership Data

ÇONSULTANT shall collect available ridership data from SamTrans, BART, and CalTrain.

The data will be used to compare ridership among the different transit modes.

8. A{ralvze Data

CONSULTANT shall coordinate with C/CAG and analyze study data in order to evaluate

various potential scenarios including: implemented projects since 2011 study, comparison and

trends between 20ll and2013 datasets, specific bottleneck analysis, corridor analysis, etc.),

not to exceed 16 hours. A task budget will be included within the budget and only upon

5.

Route 101 Conidor

-5 5-



wïitten communication and authorization by C/CAG will the analysis task(s) be performed and

these funds be expended.

9. P{epare Dos:ur.nentation

CONSULTANT shall prepare and submit adraftreport of the monitoring process including

tables and maps. All of the level of service calculations and collected data will be submitted in

a Technical Appendix.

Deliverable; electronic draft report for C/CAG review and final report (electronic and

five (5) hard copies) reflecting any written comments made by staff; technical appendix

including summary tables and intersection analysis.

10. Preoare Access Base Deliverable

In order to maximize the accessibility of the project data, in addition to the hardcopy report and

appendix as included in Task 9, the CONSULTANT shall prepare a deliverable that may

include GIS shapefiles and/or Microsoft Access Databases. The final deliverable will be

coordinated with C/CAG in order to match the deliverable with the staff and planned users.

The C/CAG staff will be provided instruction on the use of the deliverable.

Deliverables; GIS databases and all support reference layers used to produce analysis

and figures; Microsoft Access database suitable for staff use in addition to GIS f,rles

I 1. rA.ttend Meetings

CONSULTANT will hold monthly webex coordination meetings with C/CAG staff to

highlight progress and preliminary results. CONSULTANT shall attend one committee

meeting during the study to present the final results.

-56 -



EXHIBIT B

FEE SCHEDULE

I(¡{
I

Fæ proposal lor

Required Scope oî Work

CitylCounty Association of Governments (C/CAG) of San Mateo

2013 CongesTion Management Prcgram

Personne/

2013 LOS Monitorinq Team

Totals (Overhead and profit charged only for Jacobs)

oo
Gc6

ooO='õ- d
ùr
-o'õg

oc'c
oóq
c
r.rl

oo
6ã:

oc'É
ooco'õr.E
ccTU:
,8Foooô

oc'Ë
oo
cô_Ëc
9l õ,
'; Lu
co
LUE
øS

¡L

au)o¡i

c
l
o

o¡
lt-
=o
E
N

o
.ç9cc
,-o
=Oô=^
=ÃOåìË^oøax
-õà+c=N

o
cø
CC
iõ
:o.9Eê
ãËBøo:bð+cs-

g
oAF;
o.E I
EF9
Ê9_E_Eõ

$200.00 $65.00 $s5.uu Þ¿t{J.O0 ù'tqr ,¿a $356.25 ù¿Jr.w ùJJ.t5

No- lask Description Hours Base Fee Overhead Profit Total bv Tasl

1.2301 10%

1 lollect Available Dats 4 0 0 0 4 $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.fx

lollecfion Ä.vailable Dâfâ ûom Câltmns & C/CAG 4 4 $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.0(

2 londuct Counls / Suwes 22 2 32 42 23 t0 6 30 128 $19.336.75 54,391.46 s796.15 $24,524.3!

lomDlete tmvel time runs for 2011 conidon 10 30 û 34.992.50 s0.00 s0 00 $4.992.5(

lrccess & OC weekly tmvel time runs 10 2 32 40 a4 $5,490.00 94,293.05 s778 30 $10,561.3r

¡erfom & Code Intenection TMC and 72-hour counts 2 2 23 10 6 4 $8,8s4.25 $98.41 917.84 $8,970.5(

3 londuct Level ofSeruice ILOSì Calculations 8 0 0 24 32 s2.580.00 st.'180.90 32'l4.oft s3.954.91

lalculâte LOS consistent with prcvious s tud¡es appr for trending analpis I 24 32 $2,560.00 s1,180.90 s214.09 $3,9s4.9r

4 ncorDoEte Exemntions l0 0 0 0 10 s2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.0r

loordinate with C/CAG to detemine inter-rcsional trios from model 4 4 $800.00 s0.00 $0.00 $800.0r

ìeflect reduction in trips in LOS tâbles for applicable rcadway segments 4 4 $800.00 $0.00 s0.00 9800.q

lollect and Document tmns¡t tmvel times from pmviden thru C/CAG 2 2 s400.00 s0.00 $0.00 $400.0r

5 londuct Cemol Tmve I Time Surucw 4 0 0 0 't5 t9 $2,29Ê.25 $0.00 $0.00 $2,296.2r

lerfom HOV tmvel time ruß 15 15 $1,496.25 $0.00 $0.00 $1,496.2r

lrocess HOV tmvel time runs 2 2 $400.00 30.00 s0.00 $400.0r

¡mduce HOV tabular tEvel times 2 2 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.0t

6 0v¡luate Bicvcle and Pedestrian Measurcs 2 0 0 0 2 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 s4æ.û

:oordinate wifh C/CAG to document Bike/Ped omgmms 2 2 $¿n0.00 s0.00 s0.00 $400.0(

7 lollect rnd Anal\'æ TÐslt Ridership Data 4 0 0 0 4 $800.00 $0.00 $o.oo $800.01

loordinate w¡th C/CAG to collect & document ridenhip values from Drcviden 4 4 $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.0(

8 tnalyæ Dâta l6 0 0 0 16 $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 s3.200.0(

Detâiled analvsis as identifed bv C/CAG l6 16 $3,200.00 $0.ü) $0.00 $3,200.0(

I PrctEr€ Documentxtion 32 2 4 24 62 s7.710.00 91.611.4:] î292.14 s9.613.5;

Pnnare Dnft & F¡nâl Reoort 32 2 4 24 62 $7,710.00 S'1.611.¿l¡l 8292.14 s9.6l3.si

l0 Pmmm Access Dåtabße Delivemblc 2 0 l5 0 18 $1,280.00 ¡1,082.¡tg s196.25 s2.558.7l

PÞmre Access Drt¡base for added flexibilitv 2 16 t8 $1,280.00 $1,082.49 $196.25 s2.55€.71

11 tttend Meetinss 30 I I l6 62 s7.600.00 J1.968.16 $3s6.82 $9,924.9{

\4onthlv Webex orcsress mectinss l0 I I t6 42 $3,600.00 $1.968.16 $356.82 $5,924.9t

)ne meetins/Dresentâtion in Sm Mateo 20 20 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.0(

ExD 0xmnses $930 $200 $1.130.00 $r,130.ü

Base Scope Hrf 1U 12 60 106 23 10 6 45 357 $49.r 13.00 $10,234.¿l¡! $1,855.¡14 $51,202.88



-58 -



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

CICAG AGENDA REPORT

February 74,2073

City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

Sandy'Wong, Executive Director

Review and approval of the appointments of Councilmember Clifford Lentz of
Brisbane and Mayor Elizabeth Lewis of Atherton to the Congestion Management
& Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee and also approve the appointment
of Vice Mayor Laurence May of the Town of Hillsborough to the Legislative
Committee.

(For further information or questions contact Sandy'Wong at 599-1409 or Jean

Higaki ar 599-1462)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Board review and approve the appointments of Councilmember Clifford Lentz of
Brisbane and Mayor Elizabeth Lewis of Atherton to the Congestion Management &
Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee and also approve the appointment of Vice Mayor
Laurence May of the Town of Hillsborough to the Legislative Committee.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

BACKGROUND/DISCUS SION

Currently, there are two vacant elected seats on the Congestion Management and Environmental

Quality Committee (CMEQ) Committee, vacated by former Councilmembers Andy Cohen of
Menlo Park and Sepi Richardson of Brisbane. There are also four vacant elected seats on the
Legislative Committee, vacated by former Councilmembers Andy Cohen of Menlo Park, Sepi
Richardson of Brisbane, Kevin Mullin of South San Francisco, and former Mayor Tom Kasten of
Hillsborough.

Recruitment letters were sent in December 2012 to all elected officials in San Mateo County.
Letters of interest were received from Councilmember Clifford Leniz of Brisbane and Mayor
Elizabeth Lewis of Atherton for the CMEQ Committee. A letter of interest was received from
Vice Mayor Laurence May of the Town of Hillsborough for the Legislative Committee.

The CMEQ committee provides advice and recommendations to the fulI C/CAG Board on all
matters relating to transportation planning, congestion management, and selection of projects for

-59 -

ITEM 5.9



state and federal funding. The Committee also has the specific responsibility for the
development and updating of the Congestion Management Program and the Countywide
Transportation Plan.

The Legislative Committee provides advice and recommendations to the fuIl C/CAG Board on
all matters dealing with State and Federal legislation, ballot measures, and positions to take on
specific bills. The Legislative Committee is also the liaison with C/CAG's advocating firm.

ATTACHMENTS

o Roster for the CMEQ Committee
o Roster for the Legislative Committee
o Letter from MayorBlizabethlewis
o Email from Councilmember Clifford Lentz
o Letter from Vice Mayor Laurence May

-60-



CMEQ

Chair
Vice Chair
Staff Support:

April 2012 ROSTER

Barbara Pierce
Richard Garbarino
Sandy Wong (stwone@smcsov.orq)
(6s0) se9-r409

Name Representing

Jim Bigelow Business Community

Zoe Kersteen-
Tucker

San Mateo County Transit District
(SamTrans)

Arthur Lloyd Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board
(CalTrain)

Lennie Roberts Environmental C ommunity

Onnolee Trapp Agencies with Transportation llrterests

Steve Dworetzþ Public Member

Sepi Richardson City of Brisbane

Naomi Patridge City of Half Moon Bay

Gina Papan City of Millbrae

Barbara Pierce City of Redwood City

kene O'Connell City of San Bruno

Rich Garbarino City of South San Francisco

Kevin Mullin MTC
Nadia Holober City of Millbrae

Mark Olbert City of San Carlos

Andy Cohen City of Menlo Park

-61-



Legislative Committee 2012 Roster

Chair - Deborah Gordon
Vice Chair
StaffSupport: JeanHigaki(jhigaki@smcgov.org)

(6s0) s99-r462

Name Representing

hene O'Connell City of San Bruno

Art Kiesel City of Foster City

Andrew Cohen City of Menlo Park

Bob Grassilli City of San Carlos

Deborah Gordon Town of Woodside

David Lim City of San Mateo

Don Horsley County of San Mateo

Gina Papan City of Millbrae

Jerry Carlson Town of Atherton

Kevin Mullin City of South San Francisco

MaryAm Nihart City of Pacifica

Sepi Richardson City of Brisbane

Tom Kasten Town of Hillsborough

Brandt Grotte City of San Mateo

-62-



Office of the Mayor
To*rr of Ätherton

91Äshfïeld Road
Atherton, California 94027

Phone: (650) 752-0500
Fax: (650) 6L4-L212

SandyWong
Executive Director
City/County Association of Govemments
555 County Center, 5thFloor
Redwood City, CA 94063

RE: Letter of Interest C/CAG Vacancies-
Congestion Management and Enrrironmental Quality Committee (CI/IEQ)

and Legisl ative Committee

Dear Ms.'Wong

I am writing to respectfully submit my qualifications to be appointed to either of the

above C/CAG Committees,

My preference and passion is to serve on the CNßQ Committee; however, I wouid be
honored to serye on the Legislative Committee if that is the oniypossibiüty.

Over the past four years I have been involved in Atherton's Environmental Programs

Committee and served as Chair during the last two years. I believe it is ctitical to reduce

our carbon fooþrint in not only our Town but in our Region, State, Nation and IMorld-
wide and am dedicated to implementing reasonable and measurable policies to achieve

that.goal.

Atherton's commitnent in supporting a viable regional Transportation system --
including linking public transportation to the last mile destination -- is a valuable

contribution I can bring to the Authority. My service and experience with the the

following committees is in line withthat goal.

During my first four years on the Atherton Council I have seled on the following
Regional boards finding solutions to our growing transportation and traffic issues:

1 ) Atherton's Transportation Committee
2) Atherton's Rail Committee
3) San Mateo County's Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance (the Alliance)
4) San Francisco Airport Noise Abatement Roundtable
5) Grand Boulevud Task Force
6) Atherton's Envi¡onmental Programs Comrnittee

-63-



My focus has been and is on working to solve our Region's gowíng h-ansportation,
traffi c, and associatecl environmental problems.

I have just been re-elected to a second ten"n on Council this past Nover¡ber and elected as
Mayor for 2073. I am able to devote my fulI-time attention to serving as a pubiic ofEcial
and would coruider it aprivilege to serve as a member of the C/CAG team on the CMEQ
or Legislative Committee.

Thank yog for your consideration, and I welcome the opportuníty to speak with any of
the selection committee members about my appointnelrt. My cell phone is 650-533-
8830.

Respectfirlly Submitted,

lizabeth Lewis

Town of Atherton

-64-



To Sandy Wong

C/CAG Executive Director

From: Cliff Lentz

City of Brisbane, City Council

Dear Sandy,

lhopethis letterfindsyou well. lam interested in applyingforthe Congestion Management and Environmental

Quality Committee position.

l'm currently on the board at HEART, where l've contributed to helping the Board put forth a strategy of creating
better lines of communication between them and the City Councils, as well as the business community and non-
profits in San Mateo County. By getting a better understanding of where everyone is coming from, we can thus
establishareasonofwhyitisbeneficial forall of ustoworktogether. Awell-definedvisionalsoenhances
opportunities to increase revenue generation to support the vision.

Though CMEQ focuses on matters related to transportation, energy, and the environment, my experience on the
HEART Board has given me a great opportunity to better understand how all major land uses are tied together
from a County perspective.

The City of Brisbane will soon receive the Draft EIR for the Baylands Development - a 660 acre piece of land that
bordersSFtothenorth,Hwyl0ltotheeast,andSanBrunoMt.tothewest. Thesuccessifthisdevelopmentwill
depend greatly on creating an efficient, well planned transportation system, the abilityto create a significant
amount of alternative energy, and striking a balance between the economy, social equity and the environment.

C/CAG plays an important role in helping cities better define their sustainability goals, and thus provide a roadmap
that lays out the expectations of the citizens, as well as creating clearer guidelines for cities and developers. When
the environment, social equity, and the economy are in harmony with each other, we make San Mateo County a

better place to live because we're creating prosperity for the long run.

I would be honored to be selected to this important Committee.

Best regards,

cliff

-65-



TOWN OF HILLSBOROUGTI
1600 FLORIBUNDA AVENUE

TIILLSBOROUGÍI
CALIFORNIA
94010-6418

Jaruary22,20t3

Dear lvlayors, Vice lúyrr" and C-ouncilmemb en,

I am writing to express myinterest in serving on the lægislative Commiuee of C/CAG.

I have been on the lüllsborough Gry Council since 2010 and am curendytle Vice
I4ayor.. I am an ettorneyand review and draft legislation for clients on a regular basis. I
would appreciate the opponunityto sewe on the Legislative C,ommittee of C/CAG and
I ask for your support.

Please feel free to contact me ar l"t )@hilkborough.net or 650-375-0535.

Sincerel¡

Town of Hillsborough

TEL. 650.õ75.7rcO

-66-

EÀX 650.375.747s



I)ate:

To:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

February 14,2013

CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County (CiCAG) Board of Directors

Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Review and approval of Resolution 13-07 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an

agreement with the San Francisco Aþort Commission for C/CAG to receive $60,000 in

calendar year 2013 for work related to the San Francisco International Airport Land Use

Compatibility Plan (SFO ALUCP)

RECOMME¡[DATION

That the C/CAG Board review and approve Resolution 13-07 authorizingthe C/CAG Chairperson to execute a

funding agreement with the San Francisco Airport Commission for C/CAG to receive $60,000 in calendar year

2013 for work related to the San Francisco International Aþort Land Use Compatibility Plan (SFO ALUCP).

FISCAL IMPACT

$60,000.

SOURCE OF FI]I\DS

The San Francisco Airport Commission.

BACKGROIIND/DIC SUSSION

The C/CAG Board of Directors, in its designated role as the Airport Land Use Commission, adopted the state-

mandated San Francisco International Airport Land Use Compatibilþ Plan (SFO ALUCP) in November 2012.

As a follow-up to that action, the San Francisco Airport Commission has agreed in concept to provide $60,000

to C/CAG, in calendar year 2013, to cover costs for (1) SFO AIUCP implementation training for local city and

county planning staffand other key stakeholders and (2) SFO ALUCP document printing, distribution, and

website posting.

The San Francisco Aþort Commission requires C/CAG to execute a funding agreement for the specified funds

prior to the Commission's approval of the agreement. The Commission is scheduled to consider/approve the

funding agreement at its March 4,2013 meeting. Approval of this resolution will allow the C/CAG Chairperson

to execute the funding agreement prior to the Airport Commission's approval of the agreement.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution 13-07 CCAGAgendaReportSFO6OKO I I 3. docx

-67 -

TTEM 5.10



-68-



RESOLUTION NO. 13-07

A RESOLUTION OF'THE BOARD OF'DIRECTORS OF'THE CITY/COUNTY
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF'SAN MATEO COUII-Y (C/CAG)

AUTHORINZING THE C/CAG CHAIRPERSON TO EXECUTE A F'UNDING
AGREEMENT WITH THE SAN F'RANCISCO AIRPORT COMMISSION

FOR C/CAG TO RECEIVE $60,000 IN CALENDAR YEAR 2013 F'OR WORK
RELATED TO THE SAN F'RANCISCO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

LAND USE COMPATIBILITY PLAN (SF'O ALUCP)

WHEREAS, the C/CAG Board of Directors, in its designated role as the Airport Land
Use Commission, adopted the San Francisco International Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan
(SFO ALUCP) at its Regular Meeting on November 8,2012, and

WHEREAS, the San Francisco Airport Commission has agreed in concept to provide
$60,000 to C/CAG in calendar year 20l3,to cover costs for (1) SFO ALUCP implementation
training for local city and county planning staff and other key stakeholders and (2) SFO ALUCP
document printing, distribution, and website posting, and

WHEREAS, the San Francisco Airport Commission requires C/CAG to execute a
funding agreement for the specified funds prior to the Commission's approval and execution of
the agreement, and

WIIEREAS, the San Francisco Airport Commission will consider/approve the funding
agreement with C/CAG at its March 4,2073 meeting;

No\il THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, bythe Board of Directors of the
CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County (CiCAG) that the C/CAG
Chairperson is hereby authorized to execute an agreement with the San Francisco Airport
Commission that will provide C/CAG with $60,000 in calendar year 2013 to cover costs for (1)
SFO ALUCP implementation training for local city and county planning staff and other key
stakeholders and (2) sFo ALUCP printing, distribution, and website posting.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 14TH DAY OF'FEBRUARY 2013.

Bob Grassili, C/CAG Chair

-69-

CCAGresoSFO60K0 I I 3.docx



-70-



I)ate:

To:

From:

Subject:

CICAG AGENDA REPORT

February 14,2013

City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

Sandy Wong, CiCAG Executive Director

Review and approval of Resolution 13-03 authorizing the frling of an application

for funding assigned to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission and

committing any necessary matching funds and stating the assurance to complete the

San Mateo County Safe Routes to School project

(For further information contact John Hoang363-4l05)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board review and approve Resolution 13-03 authorizing the filing of an

application for funding assigned to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission and committing

any necessary matching funds and stating the assurance to complete the San Mateo County Safe

Routes to School project.

FISCAL IMPACT

$1,905,000 STP/CMAQ for the federal FY 2012-13 through FY 2015-16

$1.037.900 Local Match (Measure M) FY 2013-14 through 2015-16

$2,992,000 TOTAL

SOURCE OF FTJNDS

MAP-21 (Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act) Surface Transportation Program

(STP) and Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program (CMAQ); Measure M

BACF9ROUNpIpIS S CUSTON

In 2010, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) implemented the Climate Initiatives

Program for the New Federal Transportation Act Cycle 1 STP/CMAQ funding program including a

Regional Safe Routes to School (RSR2S) element which funded countywide safe routes to school

programs in the region. The adoption of the Cycle 2 OneBayArea Grant (OBAG) Program by

MTC approved the continuation of the RSR2S for fiscal years2012-13 through 2015-16. The

RSR2S progam supports implementation and expansion of the safe routes to school non-

infrastructure projects and programs with the overall goal of significantly reducing emissions

related to school-related travels.

-7 r-

ITEM 5.11



Funding
C/CAG,as the Congestion Management Agency (CMA), is the designated agency that receives the

SR2S funds for San Mateo County. In Cycle 1, C/CAG received $1,429,000 in STP/CMAQ and

added $567,457 matching funds (Measure M) totaling 51,996,467 for a two-year program

(FY201l-12 through 2012-13). For this Cycle 2 (FY20t2-13 through FY 2015-16), MTC has

distributed $1,905,000 in OBAG funds to C/CAG to continue the SR2S program in San Mateo

County. Staff proposes a local match in the amount of $1,087,000 for a total Cycle 2 budget of
$2,992,000 covering a three-year programming period FY 2012-13 through FY 2014-15 to serve

the school years 2013-14 through 2015-16.

San Mateo County SR2S Program
ÇiCAG established the San Mateo County SR2S Program as a result of receiving the Cycle 1

funds. C/CAG contracted with the San Mateo County Offrce of Education to serve as the lead

agency managing the day-to-day operations and project implementation activities covering the

20II-12 and20l2-13 school years. The current agreement with the Office of Education will
expire on July 1,2013. It is anticipated that C/CAG will continue to contract with the Offrce of
Education for the new Cycle 2 Program, The new agreement with the Offrce of Education will be

brought the Board separately within the next months for approval.

At the December 2012 CICAG Board meeting, Office of Education staff provided an overview of
the current SR2S program, highlighting the participation of 105 schools and various non-

infrastructure projects that were implemented during the 20tl-72 and20l2-I3 school years. The

projects included walk and bike audits, student education activities, walking school buses, bike

irains, carpools, parking lot management, encouragement activities and safety education in addition

to other encouïagement, outreach, and evaluation activities. At the conclusion of the 2012-13

school year, areport will be generated to summarize activilies during the first two years of the

program along with a final program evaluation.

Over the past several months, C/CAG and the Office of Education have developed the SR2S

program for the upcoming 2013-14 school year. The draft San Mateo County SR2S Workscope

(attached) provides detailed information on the Cycle 2 progrart, including the scope of work,

schedule, and funding summary.

MTC Requirements
As part of programming the funds in the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), MTC

t.quit"r that C/CAG adopt a local resolution of local support indicating the understanding of the

regional discretionary funding for regional safe routes to school, commitments to the required

*átrhing funds, and compliance with the procedures, delivery milestones and funding deadline

specified in the Regional Project Funding Delivery Policy. MTC also requires C/CAG to submit a

workscope outlining the san Mateo county sR2s Program for cycle 2.

ATTACHMENT

- Resolution 13-03
- San Mateo County SR2S Program'Workscope for Cycle 2 (Draft)

-7 2-



RESOLUTION 13.03

AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF'AN APPLICATION FOR FUNDING
ASSIGNED TO THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

AND COMMITTING ANY NECESSARY MATCHING FUNDS AND
STATING THE ASSURANCE TO COMPLETE THE SAN MATEO COUNTY

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL PROJECT

RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments of
San Mateo County (CiÇAG), that

WHEREAS, C/CAG is the designated Congestion Management Agency responsible for
the development and implementation of the Congestion Management Program for San Mateo

Çounty; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG (herein referred to as APPLICANT) is submitting an application to

the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) for $1,905,000 in funding assigned to MTC
for programming discretion, including but not limited to federal funding administered by the

Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) such as Surface Transportation Program (STP) funding,

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement (CMAQ) funding and/or Transportation

Alternatives (TA) funding (herein collectively referred to as REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY

FI-INDING) for the San Mateo County Safe Routes to School Project (herein referred to as

PROJECT) for the MTC Regional Safe Routes to School Program - Cycle 2 (herein referred to as

PROGRAM); and

WHEREAS, the Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21't Century Act (Public Law 112-141,

July 6, 2012) and any extensions or successor legislation for continued funding (collectively, MAP
21) authorize various federal funding programs including, but not limited to the Surface

Transportation Program (STP) (23 U.S.C. $ 133), the Congestion Mitigation and Afu Quality
Improvement Program (CMAQ) (23 U.S.C. $ 149) and the Transportation Alternatives Program

(TA) (23 U.S.C. $ 213); and

\MHEREAS, state statutes, including California Streets and Highways Code 182.6 and

182.7 provide various funding programs for the programming discretion of the Metropolitan

Planning Organization (MPO) and the Regional Transportation Planning Agency (RTPA); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to MAP-21, and any regulations promulgated thereunder, eligible

project sponsors wishing to receive federal funds for a project shall submit an application first with
the appropriate MPO for review and inclusion in the MPO's Transportation Improvement Program

(TIP); and

WHEREAS, MTC is the MPO and RTPA for the nine counties of the San Francisco Bay

region; and

WHEREAS, MTC has adopted a Regional Project Funding Delivery Policy (MTC

-7 3-



Resolution No. 3606, revised) that sets out procedures governing the application and use of federal

funds; and

WHEREAS, APPLICANT is an eligible sponsor for REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY

FUNDING; and

WHEREAS, as part of the application for REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY FI-INDING,

MTC requires a resolution adopted Uy ttre responsible implementing agency stating the following:

1. the commitment of any required matching funds; and

2. that the sponsor understands that the REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY FIINDING is

fixed at tire programmed amount, and therefore any cost increase cannot be expected to

be funded with additional REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY FIINDING; and

3. that the project will comply with the procedures, delivery milestones and funding

deadlines specified in the Regional Project Funding Delivery Policy (MTC Resolution

No. 3606, revised); and

4. the assurance of the sponsor to complete the project as described in the application, and

if approved, as included in MTC's federal Transportation Improvement Program (TIP);

and
5. that the project will comply with all project-specific requirements as set forth in the

PROGRAM; and

6. that the project (transit only) will comply with MTC ResolutionNo. 3866, revised,

which sets iorth-the requirements of MTC's Transit Coordination Implementation Plan

to more efficiently deliver transit projects in the region'

NO'W, TIIEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the APPLICANT is authorized to

execute and file an application for funding for the PROJECT for REGIONAL DTSCRETIONARY

FUNDING under MAP-21 for continued funding; and be it further

RESOLVED that the APPLICANT by adopting this resolution does hereby state that:

1. APPLICANT will provide any required matching funds; and

2. APPLICANT undeistands that the REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY FUNDING fOT thc

project is fixed at the MTC approved programmed amount, and that any cost increases

must be funded by the APPLICANT from other funds, and that APPLICANT does not

expect any cost increases to be funded with additional REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY

FTINDING; and

3. AppLICANT understands the funding deadlines associated with these funds and will

comply with the provisions and requirements of the Regional Project Funding Delivery
poHõy(MTC Resolution No. 3606, revised) and APPLICANT has, and will retain the

expertise, knowledge and resources necessary to deliver federally-funded transportation

pråjects, and has assigned, and will maintain a single point of contact for all FHWA-

funded transportation projects to coordinate within the agency and with the respective

congestion Management Agency (cMA), MTC, Caltrans and FHWA on all

communications, inquir., oi irrr.t.r that may arise during the federal programming and

delivery process for all FHWA-funded transportation projects implemented by

APPLICANT; and

-7 4-



4. PROJECT will be implemented as described in the complete application and in this

resolution and, if approved, for the amount approved by MTC and programmed in the

federal TlP; and

5. APPLICANT and the PROJECT will comply with the requirements as set forth in MTC
programming guidelines and project selection procedures for the PROGRAM; and

6. APPLICANT (for a transit project only) agrees to comply with the requirements of
MTC's Transit Coordination Implementation Plan as set forth in MTC Resolution

3866, revised; and therefore be it further

RESOLVED that APPLICANT is an eligible sponsor of REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY

FI-INDING funded projects; and be it further

RESOLVED that APPLICANT is authorized to submit an application for REGIONAL

DISCRETIONARY FTINDING for the PROJECT; and be it turther

RESOLVED that there is no legal impediment to APPLICANT making applications for

the funds; and be it further

RESOLVED that there is no pending or threatened litigation that might in any way

adversely affect the proposed PROJECT, or the ability of APPLICANT to deliver such PROJECT;

and be it further

RESOLVED that APPLICANT authorizes its Executive Director, General Manager, or

designee to execute and file an application with MTC for REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY
FUNDING for the PROJECT as referenced in this resolution; and be it further

RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution will be transmitted to the MTC in conjunction

with the filing of the application; and be it further

RESOLVR'.D that the MTC is requested to support the application for the PROJECT

described in the resolution and to include the PROJECT, if approved, in MTC's federal TIP.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 14TII DAY OF FEBRUARY 2013.

Bob Grøssíllì, Chøir

-7 5-



-7 6-



San Mateo County Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Program Workscope (Draft)
MTC Regional County Safe Routes to School Program (RSR2S) Cycle2

Jarnary 2Ql3

PROJECT TILE

San Mateo County Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Program

PROJECT SPONSOR

Agency: City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG)

Project Manager: John Hoang
555 County Center, 5th Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063
650-363-4105
jhoang@smcgov.org

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The San Mateo County Safe Routes to Sçhool (SR2S) Program is a countywide program with the
overall goal of encouraging and enabling school children to walk and bicycle to school by
implementing projects and activities to improve health and well-being, safety, which results in less
traffic congestion and emissions caused by school related travels.

Goals: To increase theo/o of children in San Mateo County who walk and bike to school as

their primary mode of tolfrom school transportation.

Objectives: Continue to support walking and bicycling to school activities implemented during
the first program cycle and implement new activities.

There are a total of 23 school districts in San Mateo County, 20 are grades K-8, which is the main
focus of the San Mateo County SR2S Program. Through the first full year of implementation
(2011-2012 school year), 18 school districts with 105 schools participated in the San Mateo
County SR2S grant program, totaling over 40,000 students. The program seeks to expand to the
remaining two school districts for the current 2012-2013 school year.

Through the Cycle 1 SR2S process, schools learned that parents provide a number of reasons for
choosing to drive their children to school, often siting distance, convenience, the ages of the
children, and safety. Breaking down the results from the Student Hand Tally and Parent Survey
from the Fall20l2 school year by individual schools and school districts will also help identiS,
areas for improvement enabling more strategically use of funds.

For the RSR2S Cycle 2,the goal is to continue funding non-infrastructure projects such as

education, encouragement, evaluation, and outreach activities along with walk audits. Priority for
this round of funding will be to provide funds to schools that did not receive grants in the previous

-77-



years. A new project category for this cycle will be the addition of small capital projects, which
will be fully funded by local funds, Measure M.

The expected outcomes of the program, which is similar to the Federal Safe Routes to School
Program, include the following:

. Increased bicycle and pedestrian traffrc safety around schools

. More children walking and bicycling to and from schools

. Decreased vehicular i.rafftc congestion around schools

. Reduced childhood obesity

. Improved air quality, community safety and security, and community involvement

. Improved partnerships among schools, local agencies, parents, and other stakeholders

Key Partners

San Mateo Counfy Office of Education:

C/CAG contracts with the County Offrce of Education, which engages in outreach to the schools,
structure the program, manage the budget, provide professional development to Safe Routes to
School implementers, contract for services to be provided at schools, and take the lead on
or ganizing c ounty-wi de events.

The County Office of Education also offers free workshops and hosts several meetings over the
course of the year to provide information on procedures, tips for the development of successful
programs, and to encourage information sharing. Two Committees have been established to guide
the SR2S Program.

Policly Commi4ee: While the County Office of Education oversees the program, informed
decisions are made with the support of C/CAG and apolicy committee. The policy
committee is composed of people who work in City Planning Departments, Healthcare
Systems and Districts, the County Offrce of Education, C/CAQ public transit-essentially
people who have a vested interested in seeing Safe Routes to School be successful and who
have a broader perspective than a school or district level perspective.

Qperations Committee: The Operations Committee is composed of one representative from
each school district. The representatives oversee the programs at the school district level
and report back to District task forces which are composed of local law enforcement,
parents, school safe routes to school leads, wellness coordinators, and district staff. The
Safe Routes to School leads oversee the programs at the school sites.

C/CAG intends to continue contracting with the County Offrce of Education to implement the
County SR2S Program through the RSR2S Cycle 2 funding program.

-7 8-



San Mateo Cgyn!.y Health System:

The San Mateo County Health System convenes the School Wellness Policy Committee (SV/PC),

which is a group that strengthens and supports the implementation of school wellness policies.

The SWPC is made-up of school wellness representatives. The SCV/PC will review the Call for

Proposals, champion applications from local schools/collaboratives and advise on the SR2S

development. This committee serve as "eyes and ears" with the schools and ensure that guidelines

and support is realistic and maximizes opportunities for local success.

Other Resources

For the 2012-2013 school year, CICAG and the Office of Education solicited service providers to

be considered for a SR2S Technical Assistance Program providing education, encouragement,

outreach, and engineering services to the schools. A total of six (6) consultants were selected to be

on the SR2S Technical Assistance Program recommended vendor pool to provide the various

services. In addition, other service providers were also selected to provide printing services,

promotional items, and safety supplies for the SR2S Program. Consultants are assigned to a

particular school based on project and needs ofthe school and grant recipients.

The intent of the SR2S Program is to retain this Technical Assistance Program consultant structure

for the 2013-14 school year projects. Per federal program guidelines for the new funding cycle, a

new solicitation for technical assistance will be issued as applicable.

SR2S GRANT PROGRAM OVERVIEW

The SR2S Program is focused on thç school districts and individual schools, the students, staff, and

caregivers of students who attend K-12 schools in San Mateo County. The SR2S supports non-

profit agencies that provide school based services at San lV{ateo County schools serving students,

including alternative, court, community and private schools. The priority outcome areas for the

SR2S Program are:

. Safety

. Health

. Trafftc Mitigation

. Air Quality

. School-CommunityPartnerships

A portion of the SR2S funds will be used to fund the Office of Education personnel with the

majority of the f,rnds directed towards the school projects and activities to fund education,

encouragement, evaluation, and outreach activities along with walk audits and small capital

proj ects. A program budget of up to $700,000 has been established for the 2013-2014 school year

grant program with up to $10,000 per school and maximum amount of $100,000 per school

district. The program budget will be similar for the 2014-15 and 2015-16 school years.

-79-



The program will focus on funding non-infrastructure projects addressing education,

.rr.orr.ug..ent and outreach in addition to providing limited funds for small capital infrastructure

projects. All infrastructure projects, which will be fully funded by the non-participating local
^frnär, 

are required to be located within the public right of way, preferably on lands owned by the

public (or private) school or school districts. Projects that are located within a city/town, County

ãr State right-of-way are not encouraged. Projects cannot be a "maintenance related project.

Projects are evaluated based on the following criteria:

a

a

. Sustainability

. Funding

Need
Type ofProject

Proposed Solution

What issues does the project address

Priority will be given to non-infrastructure over small capital

infrastructure proj ects

How effective is the project, what is the project status and

frequency, and how the project will be evaluated (are there

measurable outcomes?)

Does the project increase walking and biking over time

Priority will be given to schools that have not received prior

funding

projects are scored, ranked, prioritized and compete against other projects submitted through the

grurrt proposal request pro".r.. Final grant recipients will enter into a funding agreement with the

ófn." of Education and required to meet reporting conditions including submission of three

activity progress reports, fiscal reports, and a Year End summary report'

Grant recipients also agree to ensure that SR2S funds are used only to support SR2S specific

pïograms ãnd activities in addition to participating in at least one (1) of the following countywide

èvents: International Walk to School day, Earth Day, and National Bike to School day' School

representatives are required to attend the annual Program Orientation meeting and four Operation

Committee Meetings.

Scope of Work:

The following is a summary of projects, services, and activities available to schools through the

SR2S Technical Assistance Program.

Workshops/Activities
Student Workshops Interactive in-class presentations teach valuable walking and

Bike and Peáestrian

Rodeos

Parent/Teacher/
Volunteer WorkshoPs

b

Ir

:

I

I

-80-



icycùng behaviors, build enthusiasm for i

e events such as 'Walk to School Week and Bike i

I

uring: Rock Climbing Wall, Traffic Safety 
i

gl_e- HglmeJ ag Bi-cyctg lgtp_gclio-n Trajning 
i

S workshop at school or school districts i

i

Conduct audit during school drop-off or I Summary Report
pick-up period and lead stakeholders on ! outlining key issues
an assessment of the school area to
observe operations and walking and
biking activities, note infrastructure

identified and
recommended
infrastructure and

deficiencies, and assess opportunities for j programmatic

School Route Map

Safe Routes to School
Concept Plan
Development

Traffic, Bicycle, and
Pedestrian counts,
Travel Speed Surveys

Sáfe Routes to School
Education Materials
Development

! Street Smart Safety
i Education

SchoolPool Program
Development and
Outreach
School Area Traffic
Control Plan
Deve!gpment

Schedule:

For the upcoming 2013-2014 school year, the first year utilizing the new RSR2S Cycle 2 funding
(FY l2-13), C/CAG and the COE issued a Call for Project on January 3,20L3. Based on the

¡andg-choolac-c--e-g---------------p.9,inJg_,

i Prepare detailed engineering con
! for potential SRS-related infras
i improvements.
I

i Prorrision oi school u.äu lr"hiôt.
i bicycle and pedestrian counts, m
i arrival and departure surveys, spe

i qurv-eyl

i Preparation of various SR2S-rel

-81 -



previous cycle, we found that more lead time was needed for the project solicitation process to
enable the projects and activities to commnence at thç beginning of the school year, which starts in
the AugusVSeptember timeframe. Preparation for the 2013-2014 school year began in the fall of
2012. Activities included developing the program as described in the preceding section.

A çall for proposals was issued on January 3,2013 to the 23 participating school districts in San

Mateo County. The Program schedule for the first year of the new RSR2S Cycle 2 is as follows:

Funds available August 1,2013

The subsequent School Year 2014-15 and2015-16 will follow a similar schedule indicated above.

APPROACH TO PROJECT EVALUATION

C/CAG included contingency funds as part of the Offrce of Education contractual services category
to perform ayear end evaluation including student hand tally and parent surveys, similar to
activities initiated by MTC in the previous cycle. In addition, C/CAG and Offrce of Education will
require each school and school districts that receive the grants gather student travel and parent

survey data during the October 2013 countywide evaluation period and also complete a SR2S Year
End Performance Evaluation along with a Year End budget and activity report.

PROJECT BUDGET AND FUNDING

The SR2S Program will be a 3-Year program covering 2013-2014,2014-2015, and20l5-20I6
school years. For the $1,905,000 STP/CMAQ funds, CiCAG requests to receive $372,000 in STP

funds for "walk audit" projects with the remaining $1,533,000 in CMAQ funds. In addition to the
minimum local match of $246,813 (11.47%), C/CAG will be adding another $840,187 in local
match. Local match comes from the C/CAG Measure M ($10 Vehicle Registration Fee) fund for
Countywide Transportation, which sets aside six percent (6%) of the net revenue specifically for
the Countyrvide Safe Routes to School Program. The additional local funds enable the program to
fund small capital projects and other projects not eligible for STP or CMAQ funds.

-82-



The proposed budget for the RSR2S FY 12-13 to FY 15-16 is as follows:

TOTAL FY t2n3 ßYt3n4 FY 14l1s Fy 15/16

Total Budget

Funding Breakdown
CMAQ
STP

Local Match (11.47%)

Local Q.{onparticþate)
TOTAL

The cost breakdown by

Budget Breakdorvn

Admin - Personnel

$ 2,992,000 S 997,333 $ 997,333 S 997,333 $

$ 1,533,000 $ 5l1,000 $ 511,000 $ 511,000

$ 372,000 $ 124,000 $ 124,000 $ 124,000

$ 246,813 S 82271 S 82,271 S 82271

$ 840,187 $ 280,062 $ 280,062 $ 280,062

$ 2,992,000 $ 997,333 $ 997,333 S 997,333 $

proposed activities and grant types for the program is summarized below:

3-Year Total CMAQ/STP Local

22% $ 660,000$ 5842985 75,',702

GrantProgram 66%

Site Grants

Site Grants 'M"
Walk Audit

Small Cap

Contractual Services

Other costs 12%

lndirect Costs

TOTAL

454,900 S 402,723

420,187 $

420,197 $ 372,000

420,000 $ -

249,000 s 220,440

$

$

$

$

$

s 52,177

s 420,187

$ 48,197

$ 420,000

$ 28,560

s 42.177$ 367,717 $ 32s,540

s 2,992,000 $ 1,905,000 $ 1,097,000

Notes:

Site Grants "M" and Small Cap categories are fully funded by local Measure M funds

If Site Grants "M" undersubsribed then funds can be used for V/alk Audit or Small Cap projects

If Small Cap is undersubsribed then funds can be used for Walk Audit or Site Grant 'M"

PROJECT MILESTONE UNDER FEDERAL-AID PROCESS

-83-



Begin Construction Phase

*C/CAG intends to contract with a public agenoy therefore will be submitting a Request for
Approval of Cost-Effectiveness/Public.Interest Finding to enable C/CAG to sole source the
Construction Contract with the San Mateo County Office of Education to implement the SR2S
Program.

-84-



CICAG AGEI{DA REPORT
Date: February 74,2013

To: Board of Directors

X'rom: Sandy'Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution 13-09 authorizing the adoption of the Fiscal Year
201312014 Expenditure Plan for the Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA)
County Program Manager Fund for San Mateo County.

(For further information or questions contact Tom Madalena at 599-1460)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Board of Directors approve Resolution 13-09 authorizing the adoption of the Fiscal Year
201312014 Expenditure Plan for the Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) County Program
Manager Fund for San Mateo County.

FISCAL IMPACT

The allocation of TFCA funds for Fiscal Year 201312014 is expected to be approximately
91,063,526 of which 552,526 (approx. 5%) will be allocated to administration. It is recommended
that the remaining funds ($1,011,000) be distributed based on the policies adopted in past years by
C/CAG. The following table shows howthe funds would be distributed based on these policies.
The funding provided in these categories for the past three years is also shown.

C,srneonv 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014

Employer
Based
Shuttle
Projects

SamTrans $536,000 $527,000 $554,400 $566,000

Countywide Voluntary Trip
Reduction Program
(Peninsula Traffic Congestion
Relief Alliance)

$421,000 $414,000 $435,600 $445,000

Administration
$47,153 $46,566 s47,787 s52,526

Totals
$1,004,153 $987,566 $1,037,781 $1,063,526

-85-

ITEM 5.12



SOURCE OF FUNDS

The Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) is authorized under Health and Safety
code Section 44223 and 44225 to levy a fee on motor vehicles. Funds generated by the fee are

referred to as the Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) funds and are used to implement
projects to reduce air pollution from motor vehicles. Health and Safety Code Section44241(d)
stipulates that forty percent (40%) of funds generated within a county where the fee is in effect shall
be allocated by the BAAQMD to one or more public agencies designated to receive the funds, and

for San Mateo County, C/CAG has been designated as the overall Program Manager to receive the
funds.

BACKGROT]ND/DISCUS SION

As the Program Manager for the TFCA funds, C/CAG has allocated these funds to fund projects in
San Mateo County operated by SamTrans and the Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliarce
(Alliance) for the last six fiscal years. The methodology used is that SamTrans receives an

allocation equal to 56%o of the funds available to projects and the Alliance receives 44%o of the funds
available to projects. It is being recoÍrmended that the same methodology be used for the FY
2013 l20l 4 TFCA Program allocation.

C/CAG has supported the SamTrans Shuttle Program by providing TFCA funds for the BART
shuttles which provide peak commute period shuttle service from BART stations to employment
sites in San Mateo County.

C/CAG has supported the Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance (Alliance) with their
Countywide Voluntary Trip Reduction Program. This program provides incentives to reduce single
occupant vehicle trips as well as shuttle program management. The Alliance offers carpool
incentives, vanpool incentives, school pool incentives and a"Try Transit Program". The Alliance
also manages shuttles on behalf of member cities.

Both of these projects will be evaluated using the cost-effective worksheet provided by the Bay Area
Air Quality Management Distict and will be required to be below the threshold of $90,000 per ton
for the reduction of particulate matter in order to receive the FY l3ll4 ñrnding agreement from
C/CAG.

o It is recommended that the SamTrans Shuttle Program receive an allocation of $566,000 for its
current shuttle program. This funding recommendation shall be contingent upon SamTrans

submitting an acceptable work plan for use of the funds.

o It is recommended that Peninsula TrafFrc Congestion Relief Alliance receive an allocation of
$445,000 in TFCA funds and receive $510,000 from the Congestion Relief Plan for a total
allocation of $955,000 for the Countywide Voluntary Trip Reduction Program. The funds
allocated for the Alliance are subject to the submission of an acceptable work plan for use of the
funds.

-86-



The following are the C/CAG Board policies that will continue to be in effect for the Fiscal Year

201312014 Program.

Overall Policies:

o Cost Effectiveness, as defined by the Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD),

will be used as screening criteria for all projects. Projects must show a cost effectiveness of less

than $90,000 per ton ofieduced emissions based upon the TFCA funds allocated in order to be

considered.

Shuttle Projects:

o Shuttle projects are defined as the provision oflocal feeder bus or shuttle service to rail and ferry

stations and airports.
. All shuttles must be timed to meet the rail or ferry lines being served'

. C/CAG encourages the use of electric and other clean fuel vehicles for shuttles.

o Beginning with itt zOO¡-04 TFCA funding cycle, all vehicles used in any shuttle/feeder bus

service must meet the applicable California Air Resotrces Board (CARB) particulate matter

standards for public transit fleets. This requirement has been made by the BAAQMD and is

applicable to the projects funded by the Congestion Management Agencies'

If the recommendations are accepted, the following is a summary of the C/CAG TFCA Prcgram for

Fiscal Year20l3l20l4:

Proiect Recommendations

Administration $52,526

SamTrans $s66.000

Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance $445,000

Total funds oblieated s1.063.s26

Total funds anticipated $1,063,526

Balance $o

-87 -



-88-



RESOLUTION 13.09

ARESOLUTIONoF,THEBOARDoFDIRECTORSoFTHE
CITY/COTTNTYASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF' SAN MATEO

COT]NTY AUTTIORIZING THE ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2OI3I2OT4

EXPENDITI]RE PLAN FOR THE TRAI\SPORTATION FT]ND F'OR CLEAI\ AIR

(TFCA) COIINTY PROGRAM MANAGER FUND FOR SAN MATEO COUNTY

WHEREAS, the City/County Association of Governments has been designated

the Transportation Fund for 
-cl.* 

Air (TFCA) program Manager for san Mateo county;

and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of_

Govemments has approved certain projects and programs for funding through San Mateo

County,s 40 percentiocal share of Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) revenues;

ând,

WHEREAS, the Bay Area Air Quality Management District has estimated the

Fiscal year 20r3l2oi+ rpcÂ funding for San Mateo County to be $1,015,633; and,

WIIEREAS, C/CAG will allocate $566,000 of TFCA County Program Manager

funds to the San Maieo County Transit District (SamTrans) for the SamTrans Shuttle

Program; and,

WIIEREAS, C/CAG will allocate $445,000 of TFCA County Program Manager

funds to the peninsuía Traffrc Congestion Retief Alliance (Alliance) for the Countywide

Voluntary Trip Reduction Program; and,

WHEREAS, the projects included in this expenditure plan will be evaluated

and

Section 44241(b) of the California Health

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLYED by the Board of Directors of the

citylcounty Association of Govemments of san Mateo county that the c/cAG Staff is

autirorized io submit the Fiscal year 20132014 Expenditure Plan for the TFCA County

program Manager Fund for san Mateo county to the Bay Area Air Quality Management

District.

pASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 14th DAY OF FEBRUARY 2013'

Bob Grassilli, C/CAG Chair

-89-



-90-



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

February 74,2073

City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

Sandy'Wong, Executive Director

Review and approval of the C/CAG Legislative Policies for 2013

(For further information or questions contact Sandy Wong at 599-1409 or Jean
Higaki a|599-1462)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board review and approve of the C/CAG Legislative Policies for 2013.

FISCAL IMPACT

Many of the policies listed in the attached document have the potential to greatly increase or
decrease the fiscal resources available to C/CAG member agencies.

SOURCE OF FT]NDS

New legislation.

BACKGROUND/DIS CUS SION

Each year, the C/CAG Board adopts a set of legislative policies to provide direction to its
Legislative Committee, staff and Lobbyist. In the past, the C/CAG Board established the
policies that:

o Clearly defined a policy framework at the beginning of the Legislative Session.
o Identified specific policies to be accomplished during this session by the Lobbyist
o Limited the activities of C/CAG to areas where we can have the greatest impact.

The adoption of a list of policies will hopefully maximize the impact of having a Lobbyist
represent C/CAG in Sacramento and will also significantly reduce the amount of C/CAG staff
time needed to support the program.

On December 73,2012, the C/CAG Legislative Committee reviewed and commented on a draft
set of Legislative Policies. Recommended changes \Mere incorporated and presented to the
Legislative Committee on February 14,2073 for another review. Any additional
reconìmendations from the Legislative Committee received at this meeting will be presented
verbally to the Board at the February 14,2013 meeting.

-91-

ITEM 6.1



ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A - C/CAG Legislative Policies for 2013

Attachment B - State Legislative Update from Advocation and ShadYoder/An¡wih (January 31,

2013)

-92-



Attachment A

C/CAG LEGISLATIVE POLICIES FOR 2013

Polícy #1 -
Protect the díversíon oflocal revenues.

1.1 Support League and CSAC Initiatives to protect local revenues.

1.2 Provide incentives to local govemment to promote economic vitality and to alleviate
blighted conditions.

Polìcy #2 -
Protect øgaínst íncreased locøl costs resulting from Støte actíon wìthout 100% State
reimbursement for the added costs.

2.1 Oppose any State action that restricts local human resource (HR) decisions.

2.2 Oppose State action to restrict the ability of local jurisdictions to contract for services.

2.3 Advocate for State actions that arc required to take into consideration the fiscal impact to
local jurisdictions.

2.4 Require all State mandates to be 100% State reimbursed for added costs.

2.5 Ensure that adequate funding is made available by the State to address re-alignment
responsibilities given to local jurisdictions.

Polícy #3 -
Support øctions that help to meet munìcípal stormwater permít requírements and secure stable

nding to pay for cuwent and future reguløtory mandates.

3.1 Primary focus on securing additional revenue sources forboth C/CAG and its member
agencies for funding state and federally mandated stormwater compliance efforts.

a. Support efforts to exempt storm sewers from the voting requirements imposed by
Proposition 218, similar to water, se'wer, and refuse services.

b. Support legislation that provides C/CAG, as a Joint Powers Authority, the
flexibility to levy taxes, assessments, or fees upon voters or property owners
approval consistent with Proposition 218 requirements

c. Include water quality and stormwater management as a priority for funding in
new sources of revenues (e.g. water bonds) and protect against a geographically

-93-



J.Z

aa
J.J

unb alanced North- S outh allo cation of resources.

d. Track and advocate for resources for stormwater quality in State and Federal grant

and loan programs.

e. Support renewal of the $4 vehicle license fee for funding stormwater regulatory
requirements in the Municipal Regional Permit. (need to check against Prop 26)

f. Support stormwater fee reform to 1) direct regulatory permit fees back to
Regional'Water Quality Control Board, 2) eliminate fee setting under emergency
regulations and coordinate process with local budgeting procedures, and 3) ensure

fees are consistent with level of service provided by state agencies.

g. Support efforts to identify regulatory requirements that are unfunded state

mandates and ensure provision of state funding for such requirements.

h. Pursue and support efforts that provide additional funding from Federal, State, or
local governments outside the Bay Area to regional or statewide associations of
stormwater quality agencies (i.e., BASMAA - regional and CASQA - statewide)
for programs and projects that reduce or eliminate the need for C/CAG and its
member agencies to fund and implement similar programs and projects locally.

Pursue and support efforts that promote true source control and extended producer

responsibility, such as the California Product Stewardship Council and the Green

Chemistry Initiative.

Support efforts to place the burden/ accountability of reporting, managing, and meeting

municipal stormwater requirements on the responsible source rather than the cities or
county, such as properties that are known pollutant hot spots and third parly utility
pufveyors.

Advocate for the development of statewide stormwater policies that establish consistent,

practical, and progtessive approaches for stormwater regulatory and management

programs that help protect water quality and beneficial uses.

Pursue and support pesticide regulations that protect water quality and reduce pesticide

toxicity.

Track stormwater-related regulatory initiatives that may impact member agencies, such

as the proposed statewide trash policy, Caltrans stormwater permits, special exceptions

for Areas of Special Biological Significance, and the Phase II General Permit.

3.4

3.5

3.6

-94-



lowerìns the 2/3rd suDer maìorítv vote for local snecíal nuroose taxes and

4.1

4.2

4.3

Support bills that reduce the vote requirements for special taxes and fees.

Oppose bills that impose restrictions on the expenditures, thereby reducing flexibility, for
special tax category.

Support modification or elimination of the Proposition 26 two-thirds requirements.

Urge the State to eliminate transfer of State transportation funds to the State General
Fund.

Support additional revenues for transportation funding.

Protect existing funding and support additional funding for maintenance of streets and

roads.

Protect existing funding and support additional funding for the State of Califomia
SHOPP program, which provides resources for maintenance of State highways.

Support revisions in the Peninsula Joint Powers Agreement that provide equitable
funding among the Caltrain partners.

Support a dedicated funding sorrce for the operation of Caltrain.

Policy #5-
Encourage the State to møíntøín íts commìtment to províde ønd protect transportatíon

funding.

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5,6

Polícy #6 -
Advocate for revenue solutíons to address State budget issues that are also beneJicíal to Cítíes/
Countíes

6.I Support measures to ensure that local govemments receive appropriate revenues to
service local communities.

Policy #7 -
S uo n o rt r e as o n able clim ute øctí o n/Gr e e nh o u s e G as

Support incentive approaches toward implementing 4832.7.1

-95-



7.2 Oppose climate legislation that would conflict with or override projects approved by the
voters.

7.3 Alert the Board on legislation that would require recording of vehicle miles of travel
(VMT) as part of vehicle registration.

Polìcy #8 -
conservation

8.1 Support local government partnerships to foster energy conservation, as well as the
generation and use of renewable energy sources (wind, solar, etc.)

Policy #9 -
Protection of water user hts

9.I Support the Bay Area Water Supply and Conservation Association (BAWSCA) efforts in
the protection of water user rights for San Mateo County users.

Policy #10 -
Other

9.1 Support/sponsor legislation to allow transportation planning funds to be used to fund
airport/land use compatibility plans.

9.2 Support efforts that will engage the business community in transportation
demand management.

-96-



Board Members, City/County Association of Governments, San Mateo

Advocation, lnc. - Shaw / Yoder / Antwih, lnc.

RE: February Government Relations Update

Governor Brown released his FY 2013-14 State Budget on January 10,2013. He emphasizes that
significant progress in trimming down the state's chronic budget deficit ($26.6 billion shortfall in FY

2011-12, $20 billion inFY 12-13) has been made by making spending cuts, primarily in

corrections, health and human services, and education. As a result, the FY 13-14 budget does not

project a deficit. Overall, General Fund spending is down from its peak of $103 billion in 2007-08 to

$93 billion in 2012-13, a decrease of $10 billion, or 10 percent. As a share of the economy,

General Fund spending in 201 1-12 and 2012-13 remains at its lowest level since 1972-73.

The Governor emphasized that the State must live within its means. He identified four major
variables for the budget going fonruard: actions on the federal deficit, the uncertain economic
recovery, the federal government and/or the courts blocking actions, and potential increases in

health care costs.

Regarding the "wall of debt," the Governor noted that in 2011 ilwas pegged at $35 billion and that
it remains a significant challenge. The Governor is proposing to spend $4.2 billion in his budget to
pay down existing state debt. Furthermore, the budget document notes the State's unfunded
retirement obligations.

The passage of Proposition 30 on last November's ballot helped avert severe cuts to education,
health and human service and public safety programs.

lmpact on Transportation
The Transportation Agency is responsible for addressing mobility, safety, and air quality issues as
they relate to transportation. Key priorities include developing and integrating the high-speed rail
project into California's existing transportation system and supporting regional agencies in

achieving the greenhouse gas emission reductions and environmental sustainability objectives
required by state law.

The Agency consists of the following six state entities responsible for administering programs that
support the state's transportation system:

. Department of Transportation

. California Transportation Commission

. High-Speed Rail Authority

. Department of Motor Vehicles

. California Highway Patrol

. Board of Pilot Commissioners

Attachment B

S Hn uø/ Yonrn/ANTuøt H, ¡,,".
LECISLATIVE ÁDYOCACY . ASSOCIATIOII TIAIåGE¡IEIIT

January 31,2013

TO:

FROM:

-97 -



The Office of Traffic Safety operates within the Office of the Secretary for Transportation. The

Budget includes total funding of $21.1 billion ($0.2 billion General Fund and $20.9 billion other
funds) for all programs administered within the Agency.

The Agency, established as part of the Governor's 2012 Reorganization Plan, becomes
operational on July 1,2013.

The Governor makes a reference to California Transportation Commission's "2011 Statewide
Transportation Needs Assessment" which identifies $538.1 billion in total infrastructure needs,
including substantial local streets & roads and local mass transit needs, in addition to highway and
intercity rail needs over the next decade.

Over the past decade, the voters have approved almost $30 billion of general obligation bonds for
transportation purposes, including $19.9 billion for Proposition 18, the Highway Safety, Traffìc
Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006, and $9.9 billion for Proposition 14, the
Safe, Reliable High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Act for the 21st Century. As a result,
approximately 13 percent of annual state transportation revenues will continue to be dedicated to

offsetting debt service costs. These debt service costs are expected to total over $1 billion in

2013-14 and are projected to grow in future years, significantly exceeding the amount of existing
transportation funds legally available to offset these costs and therefore creating General Fund

expenses.

Beginning in the sprin g of 2013, the Agency will convene a workgroup consisting of state and local

transportation stakeholders to refine the transportation infrastructure needs assessment, explore
long-term, pay-as-you-go funding options, and evaluate the most appropriate level of government

to deliver high-priority investments to meet the state's infrastructure needs.

The Budget also reflects changes to the Local Assistance and Planning Programs within Caltrans,
including the consolidation of five programs into a single Active Transportation Program which will

simplify and enhance funding for pedestrian and bicycle projects.

The Governor projects that the State Transit Assistance program will be at approximately $391
million for FY 13-14, and $415 million for FY 12-13. lf accurate, this would represent a 12%
reduction from last Fall's number of $468 million for FY 12-13 and 17o/o drop in comparison to the
budget year number. This number is subject to change however as the program no longer relies on

a budget-line item but rather on sales tax receipts associated with the consumption of diesel fuel.

The budget also propos es $479,717,000 in funding for the Public Transportation Modernization
lmprovement and Service Enhancement Account (PTMISEA), which serves as the sole source of
funding for transit capital projects and rolling stock purchases. lt uncertain however whether this is
a carryover balance of the existing appropriation authority from subsequent fiscal years. To date,
approximately $1.8 billion of the $2.8 billion that has been appropriated by the legislature has been
allocated to program recipients.

The intercity rail program is projected to receive $130 million.

Proposition lA Fundinq
SB 1029 (Leno) [Chapter 152, Statutes of 20121, appropriated The 2012Budget Act appropriated
approximately $B billion for the high-speed rail project for the following purposes:

. $5.8 billion for the first phase of the lnitial Operating Section from Madera
to Bakersfield.

. $1.1 billion for early improvement projects to upgrade existing rail lines in Northern and
Southern California, which will lay the foundation for future high-speed rail service as it

2

-98-



expands into these areas.

. $819.3 million for connectivity projects to enhance local transit and intercity rail systems
that will ultimately link to the future high speed rail system. The CTC allocated funding
during the Fall to those agencies that made a request.

Since the enactment of the Budget Act, significant progress on the project has been made:

ln September, the Federal Railroad Administration approved the necessary environmental impact
assessments for the Merced to Fresno alignment.

. The public comment period for the draft environmental assessments for the Fresno to
Bakersfield alignment concluded in October.

. The Authority has started to solicit bids from private contractors to begin the right-of-way
land acquisition phase of the project.

The Authority is continuing to identify early "bookend" investments that will generate immediate
benefits and, through blended service, enhance future high-speed rail ridership. Projects currently
being evaluated include the electrification of the Caltrain corridor in Northern California and
regional rail improvement projects, such as grade separations, in Southern California. Final
selection of specific projects and lead agencies will be completed by the end of the current fiscal
year. lnitial construction work is scheduled to begin in the Central Valley during the summer of
2013.

As noted in the Authority's revised2012 Business Plan, additionalfunding will be necessary to
complete the lnitial Operating Section from Merced to the San Fernando Valley. Cap and Trade
funds will be available as a fiscal backstop.

Cap and Trade
The Budget acknowledges that transportation is the single largest contributor to GHGs in California
(38 percent), and reducing transportation emissions should be a top priority (including mass transit,
high speed rail, electrification of heavy duty and light duty vehicles, sustainable communities, and
electrification and energy projects that complement high speed rail). The Budget recognizes that
the first Cap and Trade auction resulted in $55.8 million in proceeds to the state (two more
auctions will occur on February 19,2013 and May 16,2013); therefore the Budget only addresses
the expenditure of auction proceeds of $200 million in 2012-13 and $400 million in 2013-14. Total
revenues from the auctions may exceed these amounts.

Governor's State of the State

The Governor also mentioned in his State of the State that California's that highways are asked to
accommodate more vehicle traffic than any other state in the nation. Most were constructed
before we knew about climate change and the lethal effects of dirty air. We now expect more. He
has directed the Transportation Agency to review thoroughly current priorities and explore long-
term funding options.

The Governor stated last year California voters authorized another big project: High Speed Rail.
Electrified trains are part of the future. China already has 5000 miles of high speed rail and intends
to double that. Spain has 1600 miles and is building more. More than a dozen other countries
have their own successful high speed rail systems. California's first phase will get us from Madera
to Bakersfield. Then we will take it through the Tehachapi Mountains to Palmdale, constructing 30
miles of tunnels and bridges. lt has taken great perseverance to get this far. Governor Brown
signed the original high speed rail Authority in 1982-over 30 years ago. ln 2013, they willfinally
break ground and start construction.

J

-99-



-100-



CICAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: February 14,2013

To: City/ County Association of Governments Board of Directors

From: Sandy'Wong, C/CAG Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution l3-1 waiving the Request for

QualificationsÆroposals (RFP/ RFQ) and authorizingthe C/CAG Chair to

execute an agreement with Advocation Inc. in alliance with ShadYoder/Antwith,

Inc. to provide State legislative advocacy service in an amount not to exceed

$ 1 44,000 for 2013 and 2014.

(For further information contact Jean Higaki at 599-1462)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board review and approve Resolution 13-1 waiving the Request for

Qualifications/Proposals (RFP/ RFQ) and authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an agreement

with Advocation Inc. in alliance with ShadYoder/Antwith, Inc. to provide State legislative

advocacy service in an amount not to exceed $144,000 for 2013 and20I4.

FISCAL IMPACT

The cost of the state legislate advocacy services will not exceed $72,000 per year for two years,

for a total of $ 144,000.

SOURCE OF FT]NDS

Funds for state legislative advocacy are programmed into the C/CAG Fiscal Year 20L2-2013

budget and proposed for the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 budget.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

In December 2010, C/ÇAG staff issued a Request for Qualifications/Proposals for state

legislative advocacy to eight legislative advocacy firms. One response was received from

Advocation Inc. in conjunction with ShadYoder/Antwith, Inc. This respondent proposed to

provide professional state legislative advocacy services for the amount of $72,000, per year for

two years, for a total of $144,000.

On February 10, 2011, the C/CAG Board passed resolution l1-5, authorizing a contract with

Advocation Inc. for two years for a total of $144,000. Advocation Inc., in alliance with

ShadYoder/Antwith, Inc., has performed well over the last two years.

ITEM 6.2

-101-



Staff requests a waiver to the RFP/RFQ process to retain Advocation Inc. in alliance with
ShaWYoder/Antwith, Inc. Staff has found their work to be well informed, timely, thorough, and

effective. In addition, Advocation Inc. and ShaWYoder/Antwith, Inc. have proposed to provide
State legislative advocacy services at no increase of $72,000 per year for two yeaß.

Proceeding with an RFP/ RFQ at this time would result in a delay of advocacy services for
approximately three to four months, which would leave C/CAG without such services while the
state legislature is in session. Also, issuance of a new RFP/RFQ may not necessarily yield a firm
with better qualifications. Therefore, at this time, it is recommended that C/CAG enter into a

contract with Advocation Inc. to continue their work with C/CAG staff, the C/CAG Legislative
Committee, and the C/CAG Board.

ATTACIIMENTS

1. Resolution 13-1
2. Contract with Advocation Inc. and ShawAloder/Antr¡rith, Inc. available online at

http ://www. ccag. ca. gov/ccag.html

-L02-



RESOLUTION 13.1
*trrktr:ktrtr*tr?t**

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF' GOVERNMENTS

oF sAN MATEO COUNTY (C/CAG) AUTHORTZING THE C/CAG CHAIR TO

EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH ADVOCATION INC.IN ALLIANCE WITH
SHAWYODER/ANTWITH, INC. TO PROVIDE STATE LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY

SERVICE IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $144,000 FOR 2013 AND 2014.
¡ß,l. tF * *. {.,ß *,*,1. * * * * {. *

V/HEREAS, C/CAG is a joint powers agency representing all twenty-one local

jurisdictions in San Mateo County; and

WHEREAS, the C/CAG Board has determined that it is vital and necessary that its

interests be actively advocated for with the California Legislature and Administration; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG has determined that outside lobbying services would be the most

appropriate method to ensure that C/CAG is adequately represented in the legislative and

administrative processes in the capitol of the State of Califomia; and

WHEREAS, in December 2010, C/CAG issued an Request for Proposals/Qualifications

for Providing Legislative Advocacy (Lobbying) Services; and

WHEREAS, through this competitive process, Advocation Inc. had the requisite

qualifications by teaming with ShadYoder/Antwith, Inc. to perform this work; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG passed resolution 11-5, in February 201I, authorizing a contract

with Advocation for two years for a total of $144,000; and

V/HEREAS, Advocation Inc. in alliance with ShadYoder/Antwith, Inc. has provided

satisfactory services for the last two years; and

WHEREAS, Advocation Inc. in alliance with ShadYoder/Antwith, Inc. has veriflred that

it is still qualified and properly licensed to continue to provide these services.

NOV/, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED thatthe RFP/RFQ process is waived and that

the Chair of the Board of Directors of C/CAG is hereby authorized and directed to execute said

agreement not to exceed $144,000 for two years (2013 and20l4) and on behalf of C/CAG,

subject to approval as to form by C/CAG Legal Counsel.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 14TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2013.

Bob Grassilli, C/CAG Chair

-103-



-l_04-



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

CICAG AGENDA REPORT
February 14,2013

City/County Association of Govemment Board of Directors

Kim Springer

Review and Approval of Resolution 13-08 Authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
Execute an Agreement with KEMA Services, Inc. for Climate Action Planning

Services for an Amount not to Exceed $265,000 for Calendar Year 2073 and

2014.

(For further information, contact Kim Springer at (650)599-1412 or Sandy Wong
at (650)599-1409)

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt Resolution 13-08 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an agreement with KEMA
Services, Inc. for climate action planning services for an amount not to exceed $265,000 for
calendar y ear 2013 and 2014.

FISCAL IMPACT

Up to $70,000 matching funds for climate action planning under the SMCEW contract.

SOURCE OX'F'T]NDS

Matching fund will come from San Mateo Congestion Relief Plan funds.

BACKGROT]ND/DISCUS SION

On September 16, 20l0,the C/CAG Board adopted ResolutionNo. 10-53 giving the Chair

authority to sign Grant Agreement 2010-083 between C/CAG and the BAAQMD for $50,000 to

complete a Climate Action Plan (CAP) template project for the cities in San Mateo County and

Cupertino. These funds were used to develop a CAP Template document. The work was

contracted to KEMA Services, Inc. (KEMA), through a procurement process. Eventually, this
project became known statewide as the Regionally Integrated Climate Action Planning Suite

(RrcAPS).

On March 70,2011, the C/CAG Board adopted Resolution No. l1-11 for a PG&E Contract

Work Authorization (Grant) No. 2500458103 between C/CAG and PG&E for $125,000 for the

same project. A portion of these funds were contracted to KEMA to support development of a
"menu" of climate action plan measures, a forecasting tool and a user's manual for RICAPS

On August 11,2011, the C/CAG Board adopted Resolution No.l1-39, authorizing the C/CAG
Chair to execute an agreement with Hara Software,Inc. (Hara) for climate action planning (CAP)

software for an amount not to exceed $200,000. KEMA teamed with Hara (as a subcontractor) to

support that contract with technical assistance.

-105-

ITEM 6.3



On August 11,2011, the C/CAG Board adopted Resolution No. 11-51, authorizing the C/CAG
Chair to execute and agreement with KEMA for up to $60,000 to provide technical support to
cities in San Mateo County and Cupertino, to help complete five city CAPs and technical support

to C/CAG to develop a countywide transportation CAP. An amendment was passed to add an

addition $30,000 to that agreement.

New funding to complete additional climate action plans and to updated (2010) greenhouse gas

emission inventories for the cities in San Mateo County has been provided in the recently

executed Local Govemment Partnership (LGP) contract between C/CAG and PG&E under a

section called Strategic Energy Resources.

Resolution l3-08 and the proposed Agreement with Scope of Work are provided as attachments

to this staffreport.

Specific Findings to Waive RFP Process:

Kema, Incorporated (Kema), with its depth of involvement in this project, is a unique contractor

with regard to the required scope of work for this contract.

Kema, through a procurement process, won the contract to develop a CAP Template Document

for the RICAPS project. Further, Kema teamed with Hara Software, Inc.(Hara) in the

customization of their software tool and (as a subcontract to Hara) won that contract, largely due

to the strength of Hara's public sector experience and Kema's existing knowledge base of the

project.

Staff believes that it is in the best interest of C/CAG and the project to waive the RFP process,

given Kema's existing qualifications and experience and the unlikely circumstance that an RFP

process would yield any signifrcant cost savings. Further, an RFP process, selecting a new

contractor, could yield delays as a result of a new contractor needing time to acquire an

understanding of the project and existing deliverables.

Attachments

o ResolutionNo. 13-08
o Agreement with KEMA Services, Inc. is available at: www.ccag.ca.govlccag.html

-106-



RESOLUTION NO. 13.08

A RESOLUTION OF'THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF'THE CITY/COT]NTY
ASSOCIATTON OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY (C/CAG)

AUTHORIZING THE C/CAG CHAIR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH KEMA
SERVICES, INC. F',OR CLIMATE ÄCTION PLAI\NING SERVICES FOR AI\t AMOUNT

NOT TO EXCEED $265,000 FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2013 AI\D 2014.

RESOLVED, bythe Board ofDirectors ofthe City/CountyAssociation of Governments of
San Mateo County (C/CAG), that

WHEREAS, C/CAG has entered into two grant agreements by action of the C/CAG
Board and matched funds to those grant agreements for the development of the Regionally
Integrated Climate Action Planning Suite (RICAPS), tools to support cites in the development of
climate action plans; and

WHEREAS, stafffrom seven cities in San Mateo County have now used the RICAPS
tools and have successfully completed draft climate action plans; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG desires to obtain additional services from KEMA Services,Inc.
(KEMA) for technical assistance to fulfill new Strategic Energy Resource deliverables for the
2013 through2}I4 Local Government Partnership Agreement between C/CAG and PG&E; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG staff desire to waive the RFP process and contract \ /ith Kema
because it is in the best interest of C/CAG and the project given Kema's existing qualifications,

experience and knowledge of this project, and because an RFP process will yield no significant
cost savings and could cause time delays;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the

City/County Association of Govemments of San Mateo County that the Chair is authorized to
execute an Agreement with KEMA Services, Inc. for climate action planning services for an

amount not to exceed $265,000 for calendar year 2013 and20l4.

The C/CAG Board also authorizes the following:

1- Authorizethe C/CAG Executive Director and Legal Counsel to negotiate the final
agreement.

PASSED, APPROYED, AND ADOPTED THIS L4TII DAY OF',FEBRUARY,2013.

Bob Grassilli, Chair

-107-



-108-



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
I)ate: February 14,2013

To: City/CountyAssociation of Governments Board of Directors

From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution I3-2 authorizing the funding allocation for 1) the
OneBayArea Grant (OBAG) - Cycle 2I-ocal Streets & Roads and2) OBAG
supplemental planning funds for fiscal year 2012173 through 2015116.

(For further information or questions contact Jean Higaki at 650-599 -1462)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board review approve of the funding allocation for 1) the OneBayArea Grant
(OBAG) - Cycle 2Local Streets & Roads and2) OBAG supplemental planning funds for fiscal year
20721 13 through 20151 16.

FISCAL IMPACT

Not applicable.

SOURCE OF FT]NDS

OBAG Surface Transportation Program (STP).

BACKGROIJND/DIS CUS SION

On May 77,2072 the joint Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and Association of Bay
Area Governments (ABAG) adopted Resolution No. 4035 outlining the "OneBayArea Grant" Cycle
2 policies.

Local Streets and Roads

In February 2070, the C/CAG Board adopted a funding commitment for Local Streets and Roads
Preservation that included both Cycle 1 and Cycle 2 Surface Transportation Program (STP) funds.
Approximately $ó million was committed under the MTC Cycle 2 framework. The new Cycle 2
STP fund for San Mateo Countyhas been increased from $6 million to approximately $8 million,
due to an additional program year. In keeping with the board adopted framework, STP funds are
reserved for the Local Streets and Roads program.

In June 2072, the San Mateo County Transportation Authority (SMCTA), the recipient of $8,615,500

ITEM 6.4

-109-



in State Local Partnership Program (SLPP) funds, expressed a desire to exchange their SLPP funds
with C/CAG's OBAG funds. On July 79,2012, aproposal was presented to the CMP TAC and was
recommended for approval by the C/CAG board.

On August 9,2012 the C/CAG Board adopted a funding exchange framework which allows agencies

the option to exchange their share OBAG STP for SLPP funds. Agencies that opted to exchange
STP funds for SLPP funds would be subject to a March 2013 delivery deadline but would follow
state fund delivery processes instead of the federal-aid process. Agencies that opted to keep their
share in STP funds would be subject to the federal aid deiivery process and deadlines.

In both cases above, the MTC eligibility requirements, related to housing certification and complete
streets, still apply. Nomination of the SLPP funds with the California Transportation Commission
(CTC) or programming of the STP funds in the Federal Transportation Improvement Program (FTIP)
would fulfill the C/CAG LS&R commitment made in 2010.

SLPP and STP Status

Twelve (12) jurisdictions opted exchange their LS&R OBAG funds for SLPP funds from the
SMCTA, totaling approximately $4.8 million. Projects opting for SLPP funds were nominated with
the CTC in Decemb er 2012 and are in the process of delivering their projects. These jurisdictions
understand that funds maybe lost if the March 2013 delivery deadline is not met. C/CAG will
program the equivalent amount of OBAG funds to SMCTA designated projects. SMCTA is
directing the OBAG funds to the bicycle and pedestrian components of the Broadway interchange
project and the San Pedro Creek bridge replacement project. Because the funds are for bicycle and
pedestrian components, the funds maybe programmed as Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality
(CMAQ).

Nine (9) jurisdictions opted to receive their LS&R funds in OBAG STP totaling approximately $3.9
million. C/CAG will program OBAG STP funds to the respective jurisdictions. C/CAG staff is
proposing to program LS&R funds early which will allow jurisdictions to start work on projects
earlier.

Supplemental Planning Revenue

Under Cycle I Block Grant, MTC recognized the additional work being placed on congestion
management agencies (CMA) and hence, provided CMAs the ability to use rp to 4o/o of their block
grant funding to supplement planning revenues for planning activities. Under OBAG, CMAs are

required to obtain board approvai for supplemental planning revenues. Under OBAG, staff is
requesting a planning revenue supplement of $672,000 for four fiscal years which is 2.5Yo of the
OBAG tunding.

The funding allocation plan for OBAG Cycle 2 LS&R and supplemental planning revenue was
presented to the Congestion Management & Environment Quality Program Committee (CMEQ) on
January 28,2013 and was recoÍrmended for approval.

-110 -



ATTACHMENTS

Resolution 13-2

1. OBAG projects proposed for programming (Attachment 1)

2. SLPP Local Streets and Roads Nominations (for information only)

-111-



-TT2-



RESOLUTION 13-2
{< {< ** * * * *** t** rF* {<* {< ***x

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CITY/ COI.JNTY

ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY TO ADOPT THE

FLTNDTNG ALLOCATION FOR 1) THE ONEBAYAREA GRANT (OBAG) - CYCLE2

LOCAL STREETS & ROADS AND 2) OBAG SUPPLEMENTAL PLANNING FUNDS

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2072113 THROUGH 2015116.
* * *** t* **x*{< {< {. 4<*** >F** *{. ** **** *

RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of
Govemments of San Mateo County (C/CAG); that,

WHEREAS, the joint Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and

Association of Bay Area Govemments (ABAG) adopted Resolution No. 4035 outlining the

"OneBayArea Grant policies and procedures to be used in the selection of projects to be

funded with Surface Transportation Planning (STP) and Congestion Mitigation and Air

Quality Improvement Program (CMAQ) funds for the Cycle 2 STP/CMAQ Program (23

U.S.C. Section 133); and

WHEREAS, local responsibility for project selection for the OBAG funding program

(i.e. County Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) Program, Local Streets and

Roads Rehabilitation Shortfall Program (LS&R) , Regional Bicycle Program(RBP)) has been

assigned to Congestion Management Agencies (CMAs); and

WHEREAS, C/CAG is the Congestion Management Agency for San Mateo County;

and

WHEREAS, C/CAG has developed a list of projects to submit for the Local Streets

and Roads Rehabilitationportion of OBAG, which fulfrlls C/CAGs LS&R funding

commitment, adopted in February 2010; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG is also directing funds towards the bicycle and pedestrian

components of two highwayprojects as result of a State Local Partnership Program (SLPP)

fund exchange with the San Mateo County Transportation Authority; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG is submitting the San Mateo County Local Streets & Roads

(LS&R) projects as well as two highwayprojects mentioned above to the Metropolitan

Transportation Commission (MTC) for funding from the OBAG program, as shown in

Attachment 1; and

-113 -



WHEREAS, C/CAG is also authorizing supplemental planning revenue to support the
OBAG program for fiscal year 2012113 through 2075116, as shown in Attachment 1.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED bythe Board of Directors of the

City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County to adopt the San Mateo
County Local Streets & Roads (LS&R) program, including an additional two projects, and

supplemental planning revenue to be submitted to the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission (MTC) and authorizelhe C/CAG Executive Director to negotiate with the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) to make minor modifications as necessary.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 14TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2013.

Bob Grassilli, C/CAG Chair

-7r4-



Attachment l-

Surface Transportation Program (STP) Fed Aid Program for Local Streets and Roads

OBAG projects proposed for programming

Jurisdiction STP to Prosram

ATHERTON

"2014 Atherton-FairOaks-Middlfield Maintenance Project "
s285,000

BELMONT
" Ralston Avenue Pedestrian lmprovements"

"Old County Road Bike and Pedestrian lmprovement Project"

ss34,000

DALY CITY

"Westmoor Avenue to Guadalupe Canyon Parkway Bicycle and

Pedestrian lmprovements''

"Junipero Serra Boulevard, Hoffman Street, and San Pedro Road

Rehabilitation "
"John Daly Boulevard Streetscape lmprovements"

ss62,000

MENLO PARK
"2013-2Ot4 Resurfacins of Federal Aid Route" 5427,0O0

MILLBRAE

"To Be Determined"
S44s,ooo

PACIFICA

"To Be Determined" s431,000

PORTOLA VALLEY

"To Be Determined" $224,000

REDWOOD CITY
" Middlefi eld Streetscape" s548,ooo

SAN CARLOS

"Crestview Drive Pavement Rehab Phase 2"
s412,000

Total Programmed to Local Streets and Roads SB,622,ooo

* OBAG funds exchanged for SLPP funds. Could potentially be CMAq. See Attachment 2

Supplemental Planning Revenue lor FY 2Ot2/t3
through FY 2O!5/t6 S672,ooo

Subtotal 5672,000

Subtotal 3,

Broadway lnterchange*
(bicycle and pedestrian components) s3,613,000

Pacifica San Pedro Creek Bridge Replacement*
(bicycle and pedestrian components) S1,141,000

Subtotal 54,754,000

-115 -



Attachment 2

I

H
H
Or

I

State Local Partnership Program (SLPP) Nominated for Local Streets and Roads (for information onty)

Jurisdiction
Nominated SLPP

Funding

BRISBANE 5L47,OOO

BURLINGAME s411_,000

COLMA 549,ooo
EAST PALO ALTO S+gs.ooo

FOSTER CITY Ssoa,ooo
HALF MOON BAY 5242.ooo
HILLSBOROUGH S¿sz,ooo
SAN BRUNO 5431,ooo
SAN MATEO S613,ooo
SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO S5o2,ooo
WOODSIDE 5267,ooo
COUNTY OF SAN MATEO S632,ooo

*An equivalent amount of OBAG funds to
Subtotal 54,754,O0O be directed to SMCTA projects.



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
Date: February 14,2013

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

X'rom: Sandy Wong, Executive Director and Lee Thompson, Legal Counsel

Subject: Amendment to C/CAG Bylaws

(For further information contact Sandy'Wong at 650-599-1409)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board of Directors undertake amending the C/CAG Bylaws by: l) considering
immediate amendments to the Bylawprovisions regarding C/CAG Officers and 2) forming an ad hoc

I fask Force to develop further revisions to the C/CAG Bylaws.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

SOURCE OF'X'UNDS

NA.

BACKGROTJND/DISCUS SION

There has been a request to review the C/CAG Bylaws with regard to the officer provisions. The current

C/CAG Bylaws provisions relating to officers state that "The officers of the Board of Directors shall

consist of a Chairperson, and two Vice Chairpersons". As noted in the attached memo, Staff has

developed for yow consideration three altemative revisions to the provisions relating to the offtce of the

Vice Chairperson. If any of the offered changes in the Bylaws are to be implemented in time to effect the

next election of offrcers, those changes must be adopted at this February meeting, as the current Bylaws

require officer nominations at this February meeting, and offlcer elections at the March meeting.

Further, there has been request for a general review of the Bylaws, including the provisions relating to the

composition of, and representation on, C/CAG Committees. To that end, staff recommends the formation

of an ad hoc task force to develop Bylaw revision recommendations. The ad hoc task force may include

Board members, staff, and committee representatives.

ATTACHMENTS

A - Current C/CAG Bylaws

B - Feb I,2073 Memo regarding Alternative Bylaw Amendments to Officer provisions

ITEM 6.5

_TT7 -



-118 -



ATTACHMENT A

BYLAWS OF THE CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF'GOVERNMENTS
OF SAN MÄTEO COT]NTY

The County of San Mateo and the cities within the County of San Mateo have entered into a

Joint Powers Agreement establishing the City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo

County (hereinafter refened to as "C/CAG"). Section 3 (Ð of the Joint Powers Agreement

authorizes C/CAG to adopt bylaws. CCAG hereby adopts the following bylaws for the purpose of

providing for the orderly conducts of its affairs.

ARTICLE I. NAME

The name of the separate entity established by the Joint Powers Agreement is the

"City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County," and may be referred to as

*CICAG."

ARTICLE II. PURPOSES

Section 1. C/CAG shall have the following pu{poses operating through the Board of

Directors for control, direction and administration:

(a) Plan, organize, andmaintain the work of C/CAG and be responsible for its

overall operation.

(b) Advise City Councils and the Board of Supervisors of all significant activities

of C/CAG.

(c) Prepare, review, adopt, monitor and enforce the following state mandated

Countywide plans:

(1) CongestionManagementProgram;

Ø Integrated Solid Waste Management Plan;

(3) Airport Land Use Plan;

(4) Hazardous'WasteManagementPlan;

1

-119 -



(e)

(5) NPDES - Stormwater Management Plan.

Perform such additional countywide planning activities as approved by or

directed by twothirds (2/3) ofthe members representing two-thirds (2/3) of

the population of the County.

Assume all the activities previously assigned to the Regional Planning

Committee.

Section 2. ClCAG shall not participate in or endorse any political activþ involving any

individual candidate for public offrce. The selection of officers within Article IV herein shall not be

considered a political activþ subject to this section.

ARTICLE trI. MEMBERSHIP

Section 1. The County of San Mateo and each cþ which has signed the Joint Powers

Agreement shall be members of C/CAG.

Section 2. The Board ofDirectors of C/CAG shall consist of a member ofthe City Council

of each participating city to be selected by that cþ and one member ofthe Board of Supervisors to

be selected by the Board of Supervisors.

Section 3. Each member Cþ Council and the Board of Supervisors may select one alternate

member from its body who shall participate when the regular member is absent.

Section 4. If both the member and the alternate will be absent the City Council or Board of

Supervisors may designate a substitute for that meeting and notify C/CAG, in writing, of the

designation.

Section 5. There shall be four (4) nonvoting ex-officio members: the County Superintendent

of Schools; a member of the San Francisco Airport Commission selected by the Commission; a

member of the San Mateo County Transit District Board of Directors selected by the Board of

Directors; a member ofthe San Mateo County Transportation Authority selected by the Authority.

2

-r20-

(d)



Section 6. Any member may withdraw from C/CAG by filing written notice of intention to

do so with the Chairperson of C/CAG by September 30 of each year. The rights and obligations of

any such member shall terminate at the end of the first full fiscal year for which such member has

made its contribution following such notice having been given.

Section 7. lf any member fails to make its contribution in acc-ordance with Section 6 of the

Joint Powers Agreement, that member shall forfeit its voting rights during the period of such

nonpayment.

Section 8. If any member, or designated representative, fails to attend three consecutive

meetings, without notification of the Chairperson or the Executive Director, the Chairperson will

notifr the City Council or Board of Supervisors to encourage future participation.

ARTICLE IV. OFFICERS

Section l. The officers of the Board of Directors shall consist of a Chairpelson, and two

Vice Chairpersons.

Section 2. The Chairperson and Vice Chairpersons shall be elected from among the

nominees by the Board ofDirectors atthe March meeting to serve for aterm oftwelve (12) months

commencing on April 1. There shall be a two-term limit for each office. That is, a member may not

serve more than two terms as the Chairperson, and not more than two terms as a Vice Chairperson.

An officer shall hold his or her office until he or she resigns, is removed from ofTice, is otherwise

disqualified to serve, or until his or her successor qualifies and takes ofFrce.

Section 3. Nomination for ofücers of the Board of Directors shall be made from the floor

only atthe regular February Board meeting. Nominations shall be made only by voting members of

the Board ofDirectors

Section 4. The Chairperson and each Vice Chairperson must be a regularly designated,

voting member (eg., not an alternate, or an ex-officio member) of the Board of Directors.

J

-L2I_



Section 5. Nominations and election of the Chairperson shall precede nominations and

election of the Vice Chairpersons. Voting shall be public for all ofÏices.

Section 6. The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Board, may call special

meetings when necessary, and shall serve as the principal executive officer. The Chairperson shall

have such other powers, and shall perform such other duties which may be incidental to the ofÏice of

the Chairperson, subject to the control of the Board.

Section 7. In the absence or inabilþ ofthe Chairperson to act, the Vice Chairperson(s), in

the order of their seniority, shall exercise all of the powers and perform all of the duties of the

Chairperson. The seniority of the Vice Chaþersons shall alternate monthly such that one Vice

Chairperson shall have seniorþ over the other during April, June, August, October, December and

February; and the other Vice Chairperson shall have such seniorþ during May, July, September,

November, January and March. Each Vice Chairperson shall also have such other powers and shall

perform such other duties as may be assigned by the Board of Directors.

Section 8. A special election to fill the vacant office shall be called by the Board ofDirectors

ifthe Chaþerson or any Vice Chairperson is unable to serve a full term of office.

Section 9. All officers shall serve without compensation.

Section 10. The Chairperson or any Vice Chairperson may be removed from office atany

time by a majorþ vote of those members present at a duly constituted meeting of the Board.

Section 11. All Vice Chaþersons shall be members of the Administrators'Advisory

Committee.

ARTICLE V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Section 1 The Executive Director shall report to the ñrll Board of Directors th,rough the

Chairperson.

Section 2. TheBoard ofDirectors shall have dealings with staff and contractors through the

4

-L22-



Executive Director.

Section 3. The Board of Directors shall develop a process for the review ofthe performance

of the Executive Director on an annual basis.

ARTICLE YI. COMMITTEES

Section 1. The Board of Directors may establish and appoint members to committees and

advisory boards wherever necessary. The following standing committees have been established to

assist in accomplishing C/CAG's goals:

Administrators' Advisory

Airport Land Use

Bicycle & Pedestrian Advisory

Congestion Management & Environmental Quality

Congestion Management Program Technical Advisory Committee

Finance

Hazardous Waste Management Plan Advisory

Solid Waste Advisory

NPDES

NPDES Technical Advisory Committee

Review & Compensation

Section 2. Persons who are not members ofthe Board of Directors, including other elected

officials and public members, may be appointed to serve on any committee or advisory board

estattis|¡a 
P,n: 

Board of Directors.

Section 3. During any consecutive twelve month period, members will be expected to attend

at least 75o/o of the scheduled meetings and not have more than three consecutive absences. If the

number of absences exceed these limits, the seat may be declared vacant by the C/CAG Chair.

5

-L23-



Attendance by designated alternates, where included in the composition ofthe committee, will not

count toward meeting the attendance requirement of the member. Appointments to fill the vacant

seats will be made at the next regularly scheduled C/CAG meeting from existing waiting lists if

available. Ifnot, a recruitment process will be initiated and the appointment will be made as soon as

practical.

(Note from discussion at C/CAG meeting where this attendance item was discussed: Appointments

to fill vacancies on committees should also make every attempt to balance the representation to

include the different regions ofthe County. Although this is not always possible, it should become a

prime consideration of the Board when conducting recruitments and making appointments. The

C/CAG Executive Director will notifr the C/CAG Chair if and when there is the need to apply this

new policy, and will also periodically report on the attendance of member jurisdictions at meetings

ofthe full Board.)

ARTICLE VII. MEETINGS

Section 1. The Board ofDirectors shall establish by resolution the date, time, and place for

regular C/CAG meetings.

Section 2. All meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held in accordance with the

Brown Act, Government Code Section 54950 et seq.

Section 3. The Board of Directors shall have such other meetings as are deemed necessary.

ARTICLE VIII. COI\DUCT OF BUSIINESS

Section 1. A quorum shall consist of at least a majorþ of the voting members and shall be

required for all meetings of C/CAG.

Section 2. All decisions shall be by majorþ vote of those present unless the decisions

involve the adoption of a countywide plan or any voting member requests the use of the special

6

-L24-



voting procedures set forth in Section 3.

Section 3. The special voting procedures shall be utilized upon the request of any voting

member and for the final adoption of countywide plans. Special voting procedures shall be as

follows: for a motion to be successful it must receive the votes of a majorþ ofthe voting members

representing a majorþ of the population of the County. In determining the population of local

governments, the population as of 2000 shall be utilized as set forth in Exhibit "4" to the Joint

Powers Agreement or the most recent population figures adopted by Resolution.

Section 4. ClCAG shall not finally adopt any state-mandated countywide plan unless the

plan has been introduced at a prior meeting held at least twenty-five (25) days earlier.

Section 5. Except as provided in these bylaws, or by a majorþ vote of those present,

Roberts Rules of Order. Revised, shall constitute the parliamentary authorþ for C/CAG.

ARTICLE IX. OTHER MATTERS

Section 1. No member shall receive compensation or reimbursement from C/CAG for

expenses incurred in attending any meeting or other function.

Amended 8/10/06

7

-L25-



-L26-



ATTACHMENT B

County of San Mateo

InterDepartmental Correspondence

To: Honorable Board of Directors, CCAG

From: Lee A. Thompson, Deputy County Counsel

Subject: Proposed Bylaw Revisions
For Consideration at February 14, 2013 Meeting

Date: February 1, 2013

One or more members of the CCAG Board have requested the presentation of 
proposed revisions to the Officer provisions of the Bylaws.  In response to those requests, 
attached hereto are proposed revisions to Bylaws, Article IV.  

Absent a request to use the special voting procedures, the Bylaws may be amended 
by a majority vote of the Board.  

Discussion of Particular Revisions
The Bylaw amendment establishing two equal Vice Chairpersons (instead of just 

one) was adopted in 2004 with the goal of providing an opportunity for more Board 
members to gain Board administrative experience and thus help create a larger pool of 
experienced candidates for the office of Chairperson.  An unintended result of the term 
limit provisions however is that once a person has served two one-year terms as a Vice 
Chairperson, unless he or she is elected Chairperson, he or she may no longer be eligible 
to serve as a C/CAG officer.  With these concerns in mind, we have prepared the three 
alternative Bylaw amendments attached hereto (in redlined form).  

The First alternative changes two equal Vice Chair offices to a “seniority system” with a 
First Vice Chairperson and a Second Vice Chairperson.  This alternative would allow an 



Honorable Board of Directors, CCAG
February 1, 2013
Page 2

individual to be elected and serve as a Second Vice Chair for two one-year terms; a First 
Vice Chair for two one-year terms; and Chairperson for two one year terms.

The Second alternative extends the Vice Chair term limits to 4 one year terms.  This 
alternative, keeps the two equal Vice Chair offices, but allows a person to serve as a Vice 
Chair for four years (covering two one- year terms of the Chairperson, plus two one-year 
terms of the other Vice Chair serving as the elected Chairperson).

The third alternative reverts back to having just one Vice Chairperson (as was the case 
before the changes made in 2004)

With each of the three alternatives, it is suggested that the word “consecutive” be added 
to the description of the term limits to allow for a former officer to serve as an officer for 
additional terms after being out of office for a period. 

As always, the is also an option of making no change in the Bylaw provision.

Attachments
Bylaw Amendment Alternative 1
Bylaw Amendment Alternative 2
Bylaw Amendment Alternative 3

cc: Sandy Wong, Executive Director, CCAG

JCB:LAT:lt



BYI-AW AMENDMENT ALTERNATIVE 2

ARTICLE IV. OF'X'ICERS

Section l. The officers of the Board of Directors shall consist of a Chairperson, and two

Vice Chairpersons.

Section 2. The Chairperson and Vice Chairpersons shall be elected from among the

nominees by the Board of Directors at the March meeting to serve for a term of twelve (12)

months commencing on April 1. There shall be a two-term limit for the Chairperson and a

four term limit for each Vice Chairpersoneaeh+ffiee. That is, a member may not serye more

than two consecutive terms as the Chairperson, and not more ttran tre-@!!ve terms

as a Vice Chairperson. An officer shall hold his or her offrce until he or she resigns, is removed

from office, is otherwise disqualified to serve, or until his or her successor qualifies and takes

offtce.

Section 3. Nomination for offrcers of the Board of Directors shall be made from the floor

only at the regular February Board meeting. Nominations shall be made only by voting members

of the Board of Directors.

Section 4. The Chairperson and each Vice Chairperson must be a regularly designated,

voting member (e. g., not an alternate, or an ex-officio member) of the Board of Directors.

Section 5. Nominations and election of the Chairperson shall precede nominations and

election of the Vice Chairpersons. Voting shall be public for all offices.

Section 6. The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Board, may call special

meetings when necessary, and shall serve as the principal executive officer. The Chairperson

shall have such other powers, and shall perform such other duties which may be incidental to the

office of the Chairperson, subject to the control of the Board.

Section 7. Inthe absence or inability of the Chairperson to act, the Vice Chairperson(s),

-L29-



BYLAW AMENDMENT ALTERNATIVE 2

in the order of their seniority, shall exercise all of the powers and perform all of the duties of the

Chairperson. The seniority of the Vice Chairpersons shall alternate monthly such that one Vice

Chairperson shall have seniority over the other during April, June, August, October, December

and Februaryi and the other Vice Chaþerson shall have such seniority during May, July,

September, November, January and March. Each Vice Chairperson shall also have such other

powers and shall perform such other duties as may be assigned by the Board of Directors.

Section 8. A special election to fill the vacant office shall be called by the Board of

Directors if the Chairperson or any Vice Chairperson is unable to serve a full term of offrce.

Section 9, All offrcers shall serve without compensation.

Section 10. The Chaþerson or any Vice Chairperson may be removed from office at

any time by a majority vote of those members present at a duly constituted meeting of the Board.

Section 11. All Vice Chairpersons shall be members of the Administrators'Advisory

Committee.

LICLIENT\0-DEPTS\CGAG\2013\Bytaw - Redtine To VC Extended rerm Limits.Doc

-130-



Bylaw Amendment Alternative 3

ARTICLE IV. OFFICERS

Section I . The offrcers of the Board of Directors shall consist of a Chairperson, and *re

one Vice Chairpersons.

Section 2. The Chairperson and Vice Chairpersons shall be elected from among the

nominees by the Board of Directors at the March meeting to serve for a term of twelve (12)

months commencing on April 1. There shall be a two-term limit for each office. That is, a

member may not serve more than two consecutive teüns as the Chairperson, and not more than

two consecutive terms as a-Vice Chairperson. An offrcer shall hold his or her office until he or

she resigns, is removed from office, is otherwise disqualified to serve, or until his or her

successor qualifies and takes office.

Section 3. Nomination for offrcers of the Board of Directors shall be made from the floor

only at the regular February Board meeting. Nominations shall be made only by voting members

of the Board of Directors.

Section 4. The Chairperson and eaeþ-Vice Chairperson must be a regularly designated,

voting member (eg., not an alternate, or an ex-officio member) of the Board of Directors.

Section 5. Nominations and election of the Chairperson shall precede nominations and

election of the Vice Chairpersons. Voting shall be public for all offices.

Section 6. The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Board, may call special

meetings when necessary, and shall serve as the principal executive officer. The Chairperson

shall have such other powers, and shall perform such other duties which may be incidental to the

office of the Chairperson, subject to the control of the Board.

Section 7. Inthe absence or inability of the Chairperson to act, the Vice Chairperson(s)5

sha1lexerciseal1ofthepowersandperformallofthedutiesof

-131-



Bylaw Amendment Alternative 3

the Chairperson. The

ice

Chairperson shall also have such other powers and shall perform such other duties as may be

assigned by the Board of Directors.

Section 8. A special election to fill the vacant office shall be called by the Board of

Directors if the Chairperson or anFthq Vice Chairperson is unable to serve a full term of office.

Section 9. All officers shall serve without compensation.

Section 10. The Chairperson or the anfVice Chairperson may be removed from office at

any time by a majority vote of those members present at a duly constituted meeting of the Board.

Section 11. Al+-Ihg_Vice Chaþersons shall be a members of the Administrators'

Advisory Committee.

-t32-



BYLAW AMENDMENT ALTERNATIVE 1

ARTICLE Iv. OFF'ICERS

Section 1. The officers of the Board of Directors shall consist of a Chairperson, a First

Vice Chairperson and a Secondfire Vice Chairpersons.

Section 2. The Chairperson and Vice Chairpersons shall be elected from among the

nominees by the Board of Directors at the March meeting to serve for a term of twelve (12)

months commencing on April 1. There shall be a two-term limit for each office. That is, a

member may not serve more than two consecutive tenns as the Chairperson, and not more than

two consecutive terms as *thg First Vice Chairperson, and not more that two

terms as the Second Vice Chairperson. An officer shall hold his or her offrce until he or she

resigns, is removed from office, is otherwise disqualified to serve, or until his or her successor

qualifies and takes offrce.

Section 3. Nomination for officers of the Board of Directors shall be made from the floor

only at the regular February Board meeting. Nominations shall be made only by voting members

of the Board of Directors.

Section 4. The Chairperson and each Vice Chairperson must be a regularly designated,

voting member (eg., not an alternate, or an ex-officio member) of the Board of Directors.

Section 5. Nominations and election of the Chairperson shall precede nominations and

election of the Vice Chairpersons. Nominations and election of the First Vice Chairperson

oting shall be public

for all offtces.

Section 6. The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Board, may call special

meetings when necessary, and shall serve as the principal executive officer. The Chairperson

-133-



BYLAW AMENDMENT ALTERNATIVE 1

shall have such other powers, and shall perform such other duties which may be incidental to the

office of the Chairperson, subject to the control of the Board.

Section 7. ln the absence or inability of the Chairperson to act, the Vice Chairperson(s),

in the order of their seniority û.e.. First. tnen , shall exercise all of the powers and

perform all of the duties of the Chairperson.

ine

ApriL Jurrer 
^u€ustr 

eeteb

Each Vice

Chairperson shall also have such other powers and shall perform such other duties as may be

assigned by the Board of Directors.

Section 8. A special election to fill the vacant ofüce shall be called by the Board of

Directors if the Chairperson or any Vice Chairperson is unable to serve a full term of office.

Section 9. All offrcers shall serve without compensation.

Section 10. The Chairperson or any Vice Chairperson may be removed from office at

any time by a majority vote of those members present at a duly constituted meeting of the Board.

Section 11. All Vice Chairpersons shall be members of the Administrators'Advisory

Committee.

L:\CLIENT\C_DEPTS\CCAG\2013\Bylaw - Redline To Vchair 1 And 2.Doc

-L34-



DATE:

TO:

CICAG AGENDA REPORT
February 14,2013

C/CAG Board of Directors

FROM: Sandy'Wong, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Nominations for C/CAG Chair and Vice Chair(s) for the March Election of Officers

(For further information or response to questions, please contact Sandy Wong at 650 599-1409)

RECOMMENDATION:

That the C/CAG Board of Directors make nominations for Chair and Vice Chair(s) for the March
Election of Offrcers in accordance with the C/CAG By-Laws.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

RE\rENT]E SOT]RCE:

None.

BACKGROT]ND/DISCUSSION:

At the June 2004 C/CAG Board meeting the By-Laws were changed to create a second Vice
Chairperson and change the date of the election to March of each year (This staffreport is based
on the curuent C/CAG By-Laws at the time the report is written. Any adopted By-Lows revisions
preceding actions on this item will be applicable to this item.)

The revised By-Laws established a process to have nominations at a prior meeting (February) and
then have voting at the following meeting (March). The objective was to provide the Board
Members with background information to assist them in casting their vote. Nominations shall only
be made by voting members ofthe Board of Directors. The Chairperson and Vice Chairpersons
shall be voting members of the Board, as well. Nominations do not require a second or vote to be a
candidate. Nominations should be taken for the Chair and both Vice Chair positions. Nominations
for officers of the Board of Directors shall be made from the floor only at the regular February
Board meeting. Nominations and election of the Chairperson shall precede nominations and

election of the Vice Chairpersons.

All candidates should provide background information in advance of the March Board meeting such

that the material can be included in the packet for the Board's consideration. For those candidates

nominated, please provide the background information to Nancy Blair (nblair@smcgov.org) by
March 1,2013.

ITEM 6.6

-135-



CURRENT OFFICERS:

Bob Grassilli has served two terms as Chair and is not eligible to serve another term.

Brandt Grotte has served two terms as Vice Chair and is not eligible to serve another term as

Vice Chair.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Article IV of the Bylaws related to Officers.
2. Cover sheet for nominees to submit background information

ALTERNATTVES:

I - That the C/CAG Board of Directors make nominations for Chair and Vice Chair (2) for the
March Election of Offrcers in accordance with the C/CAG By-Laws.

2 - No action.

-136-



EXCERPT FROM THE
BYLAWS OF THE CITY/COT]NTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

OF SAN MATEO COT]NTY

As Amended6110104

ARTICLE IV. OF'FICERS

Section 1. The officers of the Board of Directors shall consist of a Chairperson, and two Vice

Chairpersons.

Section 2. The Chairperson and Vice Chairpersons shall be elected from among the nominees

by the Board of Directors at the March meeting to serve for a term oftwelve (12) months commencing

on April 1. There shall be a two-term limit for each offrce. That is, a member may not serve more than

two terms as the Chairperson, and not more than two terms as a Vice Chairperson. An officer shall hold

his or her office until he or she resigns, is removed from office, is otherwise disqualified to serve, or

until his or her successor qualifies and takes offrce.

Section 3. Nomination for officers ofthe Board of Directors shall be made fromthe floor only

atthe regularFebruaryBoardmeeting. Nominations shall bemade onlybyvotingmembers ofthe Board

of Directors.

Section 4. The Chairperson and each Vice Chairperson must be a regularly designated, voting

member (eg., not an altemate, or an ex-officio member) of the Board of Directors.

Section 5. Nominations and election ofthe Chairperson shall precede nominations and election

of the Vice Chairpersons. Voting shall be public for all offices.

Section 6. The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings ofthe Board, may call special meetings

when necessary, and shall serve as the principal executive officer. The Chairperson shall have such

other powers, and shall perform such other duties which may be incidental to the offrce of the

Chairperson, subject to the control of the Board.

Section 7. In the absence or inability of the Chairperson to act, the Vice Chairperson(s), in the

-r37 -



order oftheir seniority, shall exercise all of the po\Mers and perform all of the duties ofthe Chairperson.

The seniority of the Vice Chairpersons shall alternate monthly such that one Vice Chairperson shall

have seniority over the other dwing April, June, August, October, December and February; and the

other Vice Chairperson shall have such seniority dtring May, July, September, November, January and

March. Each Vice Chairperson shall also have such other powers and shall perform such other duties as

may be assigned by the Boa¡d of Directors.

Section 8. A special election to frll the vacant office shall be called by the Board of Directors if

the Chairperson or any Vice Chairperson is unable to serye a full term of office.

Section 9. All offrcers shall serve without compensation.

Section 10. The Chairperson or any Vice Chairperson may be removed from office at any time

by a majority vote of those members present at a duly constituted meeting of the Berd.

Section 11. All Vice Chairpersons shall be members of the Administrators' Advisory Ì

Committee.

-138-



If nominated, please attach candidate background material and refurn a
copy to:

C/CAG
Altn: Nancy Blair
555 County Center, 5ft Floor
Rodwood City, CA94063

By: March 1,2013



-140-



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
Date: February 74,2013

To: City/CountyAssociation of Governments Board of Directors

From: SandyWong, Executive Director

Subject: Receive information regarding the Califomia Stormwater Quality Association's
amicus briet filed in relation to the County of Los Angeles' appeal of its
stormwater permit-related unfunded mandate test claim, and to which C/CAG
signed on as an interested parly

(For further information or questions contact C/CAG Legal Counsel at363-4697)

RECOMMEIIDATION

Receive information via C/CAG's legal counsel regarding the Califomia Stormwater Quality
Association's amicus briet filed in relation to the County of Los Angeles' appeal of its
stormwater permit-related unfunded mandate test claim, and to which C/CAG signed on as an

interested party.

ATTACHMENTS

February 7,2073 memo from Lee Thompson, C/CAG Legal Counsel

-141 -

ITEM 6.7



To:

From:

Subject:

Date:

CouNrY oF S¡,x Mrrno

INTEnDEPARTMENTAT C ORRE SPONDENCE

Honorable Board of Directors, CCAG

Lee A. Thompson, Deputy County Counsel

Information regarding the Califomia Stormwater Quality Association's amicus
brief

February I,2013

C/CAG's member agencies previously filed test claims with the Commission on State

Mandates (Commission), claiming certain provisions of the Municipal Regional Permit
constitute state mandates subject to reimbursement from the State of Califomia. These claims
are currently on hold at the Commission awaiting final court decisions with regard to similar
claims from the Counties of Los Angeles and San Diego. Those claims were originally found
valid by the Commission, but the Commission decision was subsequently overtumed by Superior
Court decisions. Both of the Superior Court Decisions are now on appeal - the Los Angles
decision is before the Second Appellate District, and the San Diego decision is before the Third
Appellate District.

A key issue in both of these cases, and in the C/CAG members' claims, is whether the
permit requirements in question exceed the federal "maximum extent practicable," or MEP,
standard for implementation by permittees. If the permit requirements in question are eventually
found to not exceed MEP, then they will not be considered an unfunded mandate and would not
be eligible for reimbursement of the cost to implement.

Given the nature of these cases and similarities to C/CAG member agency claims, the
C/CAG Board accepted the staff recommendation and in August adopted Resolution 72-49,
authoizingc/CAc legalcounsel to submit or join amicus curiae ("friend of the court") briefs in
the Los Angeles and San Diego appeals

The parties' briefing wrapped up at the beginning of the year, opening a brief window
during which interested parties could file amicus curiae briefs to present additional arguments or
perspectives for consideration by the courts. The California Stormwater Quality Association

-r42-



Honorable Board of Directors, CCAG
February 1,2013
Page2

(CASQA), a nonprofit corporation representing local public agencies (C/CAG and its member
agencies are members) and other non-govemmental entities regulated by stormwater permits

throughout the state, took the lead in preparing amicus curiae briefs for both the Los Angeles and

San Diego appeals and provided an opportunity for CASQA members with pending test claims
to review and join the briefs.

C/CAG's outside legal counsel in these matters, the Meyers Nave law firm, was

instructed not to join the San Diego amicus brief because the deadline for the brief to be filed did
not provide us with an opportunity to review the brief that was to be fìnally filed. 'We were able

to timely review the Los Angeles amicus brief and did join on that brief.

Other entities that signed on to both of CASQA's briefs include the Alameda Countywide
Clean Water Program, the Santa Clara Valley Urban Runoff Pollution Prevention Program, and

the Riverside County Flood Control and'Water Conservation District, a1l of which represent

municipalities that have pending test claims before the Commission.

CASQA's amicus brief for the Los Angeles case, to which C/CAG joined as an interested
party, is available for review on C/CAG's website at http://www.ccae.ca.gov/ccag.html

cc: Sandy Wong, Executive Director, CCAG
Matthew Fabry,'Water P ollution Prevention Program Coordinator, CCAG

JCB:LAT:lt

-143-


	CCAG agenda 021413 w Nos
	CCAG 021413 Part 1
	CCAG 021413 Part 2



